aboffice@albertabeach.com

From: Shillam, Jennifer (Contractor) <jennifer.shillam@fortisalberta.com> on behalf of
Stakeholder Relations Team <stakeholderrelations@fortisalberta.com>

Sent: February 1, 2021 3:05 PM

Subject: 2021 FortisAlberta Approved Rates REVISED

Attachments: 2021 FortisAlberta Approved Rates REVISED.pdf

Good Afternoon,

It has been brought to FortisAlberta’s attention that the numbers for Rate 61 in the Distribution Only chart were
incorrect. Please find attached a revised 2021 Rate letter and bill impacts for distribution only as well as the bundled bill.

I have attempted to recall the previous email sent this morning.
Apologies for any inconvenience.

Regards,

Jennifer Shillam | Contractor - Key Acccounts Advisor, Key Accounts
FortisAlberta Inc. ! 15 Kingsview Road SE, Airdrie AB, T4A 0A8 | p: 587-775-6266
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ALBERTA




FORTIS

ALBERTA

February 1, 2021

RE: Approved FortisAlberta 2021 Distribution Rates - REVISED

As a follow up to our correspondence in September 2020, FortisAlberta has received approval from the
Alberta Utilities Commission (AUC) for its distribution rates, effective Jan. 1, 2021. In addition, the AUC
has approved the Alberta Electric System Operator (AESO) 2021 tariff resulting in adjustments to the
Base Transmission Adjustment Rider, the Quarterly Transmission Adjustment Rider and Balancing Pool
Allocation. FortisAlberta collects and flows through all transmission and Balancing Pool costs billed by

the Alberta Electric System Operator (AESO) as approved by the AUC.

The attached charts illustrate the estimated percentages and average changes for each rate class based
on estimated consumption and demand between December 2020 and January 2021 on a distribution
rate only basis and a bundled bill basis from your retailer. The bundled bill percentages indicated on the
attached chart will vary slightly compared to the version you received in September, as it reflects the

transmission rate rider adjustments.

We thank you for the opportunity to advise you of these updates. Please feel free to contact me or your

Stakeholder Relations Manager should you have any questions or require further information.

incerely,
%ﬁ“ ,(JJ'M

Dave Hunka, Manager, Municipalities & Key Accounts North
P:(780) 464-8311

C: (780) 868-7040
E: Dave.Hunka@FortisAlberta.com



2021 Approved Rates
Average Monthly Bill Impacts by Rate Class

DISTRIBUTION ONLY
Rate Rate Class Consumption | Demand | 50208 | Jan2021bill | § Difference | % Change
Description Usage Usage
300 kwh $31.75 $32.15 $0.40 1.2%
11 Residential 640 kWh $39.57 $40.07 $0.55 1.2%
1200 kWh $52.46 $53.12 $0.66 12%
900 kWh 5 VA $84.06 $85.06 $1.00 1.2%
21 F°”'F:::e"a 1,400 kWh 10kVA $153.98 $155.79 $1.81 1.2%
7,500 kWh 25 kVA $363.77 $368.00 $4.23 1.1%
6,000 kWh 20 kW $781.94 $788.22 $6.28 0.8%
26 Feriiioeris 14,518 kWh 33 kW $1,324.69 $1,335.31 $10.62 0.8%
Irrigation
_TTEET0N
Sei"r‘;z'a‘i oill 45,000 kwh 100 kw $4,021.74 $4,053.98 $32.24 0.8%
Streetlighting .
31 (Investment] 5,144 kWh 12,500W |  $2,288.25 $2,327.79 $39.54 1.7%
Streetlighting
33 {Non- 7,900 kWh 12,000W $819.12 $833.42 $14.30 1.7%
Investment)
38 Yard Lighting 5,000 kWh 12,000W | $1,436.58 $1,462.13 $2555 1.7%
Rates 31, 33 and
38 is based on
100 HPS Lights in
assorted fixture
wattages.
1,083 kWh 5 kW $72.76 $73.59 $0.83 1.1%
a Small General 2,165 kWh 10 kw $129.04 $130.52 $1.48 1.1%
Service
10,825 kWh 50 kW $579.34 $585.96 $6.62 1.1%
2,590 kWh 7.5 kW 317857 $180.51 $1.94 1.1%
44/45 Oil and Gas 5,179 kWh 15 kW $333.11 $336.72 $3.61 1.1%
Service
25,895 kWh 75 kW $1,501.36 $1,517.52 $16.16 1.1%
32,137 kWh 100 kW $590.52 $589.40 <112 0.2%
61 | General Service 63,071 kWh 196 kW $942.62 $940.88 174 -0.2%
482,055kWh | 1500 kW $4,848.13 $4,840.13 $8.24 0.2%
824,585 kWh | 2500 kW $9,623.97 $9,525.10 $98.87 1.0%
63 La'gsizfc“:ra' 1,529,869 kwWh | 4638kw | $11,199.66 $11,081.29 $11837 1.1%
3,208,338 kWh | 10,000kW | $15,151.44 $14,984.13 $167.31 1.1%
l
Transmission o -
65 Connected The Distribution component will increase from $37.49/day to $39.17/per day.

Service

The Transmission Component is the applicable rate of the AESO.




Average Monthly Bill Impacts by Rate Class

2021 Approved Rates

BUNDLED BILL Including Energy, Retail, and DT Rates & Riders

[ Rate Class Consumption Demand . .
Rate Description Usage Usage Dec 2020 8ill Jan 2021bill | $ Difference | % Change
300 kWh $75.40 $76.94 $1.54 2.0%
11 Residential 640 kWh $123.68 $126.59 $2.91 2.3%
1200 kwWh $203.24 $208.36 $5.12 2.5%
900 kWh 5 kVA $193.79 $200.12 $6.33 3.2%
21 F°"'Fs:'n:e'ta 1,400 kwWh 10 kVA $321.64 $331.74 $10.10 3.0%
7,500 kWh 25 kVA $1,237.47 $1,286.11 $48.64 3.8%
6,000 kwh 20 kW $1,587.94 $1,723.51 $135.57 7.9%
FortisAlberta o
26 Irrigation 14,518 kWh 33 kW $3,234.64 $3,558.05 $323.41 9.1%
= -
Seﬁ:‘;ﬁi ol 45,000 kWh 100 kW $9,886.93 $10,888.68 $1,001.75 9.2%
31 Streetlighting 5,144 kWh 12,500W | $3,029.68 $3,082.75 $53.07 1.7%
{Investment)
Streetlighting
33 (Non- 7,900 kWh 12,000W $1,669.39 $1,698.42 $29.03 1.7%
Investment)
38 Yard Lighting 5,000 kwh 12,000 W $1,979.14 $2,012.07 $32.93 1.6%
Rates 31, 33 and
38 is based on
100 HPS Lights in
assorted fixture
wattages.
1,083 kWh 5 kW $212.43 $218.99 $6.56 3.0%
Small General
41 Service 2,165 kWh 10 kW $400.44 $413.35 $12.91 3.1%
10,825 kwh 50 kw $1,904.50 $1,968.26 $63.76 3.2%
2,590 kWh 7.5 kW $467.36 $478.72 $11.36 2.4%
Oil and Gas o
44745 Service 5,179 kWh 15 kW $899.08 $921.85 $22.77 2.5%
25,895 kWh 75 kW $4,284.27 $4,394.69 $110.42 2.5%
32,137 kWh 100 kW $3,828.11 $3,892.65 $64.54 1.7%
61 General Service 63,071 kWh 196 kW $7,143.33 $7,270.46 $127.13 1.7%
482,055 kWh 1500 kW $52,152.08 $53,129.02 $976.94 1.8%
824,585 kWh 2500 kw $87,932.39 $87,418.81 -$513.58 -0.6%
63 La'“;gfc';era' 1,529,869 kWh | 4638kW | $14871635 | $14783152 | -$884.83 -0.6%
3,298,338 kWh 10,000 kW $311,502.17 $309,683.77 -$1,818.40 -0.6%
Transmissicn The Distribution component will increase from $37.49/day to $39.17/per day.
65 Connected L - "
Service The Transmission Component is the applicable rate of the AESO.

Riders Included:
Municipal Franchise Fee
(Average by Rate Class)
Municipal assessment Rider (0.73% on July 1, 2020)
Average EPCOR Default Supply Rate

2020 Q4 QTAR and 2021 Q1 QTAR

January 2020 BPAR and 2021 BPAR

Retail/Energy Price Assumptions

Rates 11 through 44 — October 2019 to September 2020

Average EEAI RRT Rates

Rates 61 and 63 — August 2019 to July 2020-2020 Base TAR and 2021 Base TAR




CUSTOMER CONTRIBUTIONS SCHEDULES **

Table 1
Maximum Investment Levels for Distribution Facilities
When the Investment Term is 15 years or more

Type of Service

Maximum Investment Level

Rate 11 Residential

$2,638 per service

Rate 11 Residential Development

$2,638 per service, less FortisAlberta’s costs of
metering and final connection

Rate 21 Farm and Rate 23 Grain Drying

$5,984 base investment, plus
$857 per kVA of Peak Demand

Rate 26 Irrigation

$5,984 base investment, plus
$952 per kW of Peak Demand

Rate 38 Yard Lighting

$851 per fixture

Rate 31 Streetlighting (Investment Option)

$3,080 per fixture

Rate 41 Small General Service

$5,984 base investment, plus
$952 per kW of Peak Demand

Rate 45 Qil and Gas Service

$5,984 base investment, plus
$952 per kW of Peak Demand

FortisAlberta invests as required per
unmetered to metered service conversion
program.

Rate 61 General Service (less than or equal to 2
MW)

$5,984 base investment, plus
$952 per kW for the first 150 kW, plus
$120 for additional kW of Peak Demand

Rate 63 Large General Service (over 2 MW)
{Distribution Connected)

$108 per kW of Peak Demand, plus
$119 per metre of Customer Extension

**Alberta Utilities Commission (AUC) Decision 24843-D01-2020, Dec. 18, 2020.
Maximum Investment Levels are reduced if the expected Investment Term is less than 15 years.




aboffice@albertabeach.com

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Carol Gabriel <cgabriel@mackenziecounty.com>

February 1, 2021 9:26 AM

premier@gov.ab.ca

Dan Dibbelt; Tony VanRootselaar; city.manager@airdrie.ca;
Mike.schwirtz@beaumont.ab.ca; amartens@brooks.ca; david.duckworth@calgary.ca;
mboyd@camrose.ca; bmorton@chestermere.ca; knagoya@coldlake.com;
adam.laughlin@edmonton.ca; tlleming@fortsask.ca; hgalanti@cityofgp.com;
mgoudy@Ilacombe.ca; city.manager@leduc.ca; craig.dalton@lethbridge.ca;
dpollard@lloydminster.ca; robnic@medicinehat.ca; city.manager@reddeer.ca;
dscrepnek@sprucegrove.org; kscoble@stalbert.ca; sue.howard@wetaskiwin.ca;
patrick. thomas@crowsnestpass.com; bgiven@town jasper.ab.ca;
ken.vanbuul@laclabichecounty.com; CAQ; darrell.reid@strathcona.ca;
jamie.doyle@rmwb.ca; jwallsmith@mdacadia.ab.ca; cao@athabascacounty.com;
doyarzun@countybarrhead.ab.ca; bbeck@beaver.ab.ca; jpanasiuk@biglakescounty.ca;
robert.ellis@mdbighorn.ca; cao@birchhillscounty.com; Imercier@md.bonnyville.ab.ca;
Jjwhaley@brazeau.ab.ca; pking@county.camrose.ab.ca; murray@cardstoncounty.com;
allan@clearhillscounty.ab.ca; remmons@clearwatercounty.ca;
Tarolyn.Aaserud@cypress.ab.ca; sandra.fox@mdfairview.ab.ca;
sarmstrong@flagstaff.ab.ca; HarryRiva.Cambrin@FoothillsCountyAB.ca;
keith.bodin@fortymile.ab.ca; jwhittleton@countygp.ab.ca;
Denise.Thompson@mdgreenview.ab.ca; cao@kneehillcounty.com; mprimeau®lsac.ca;
ttimmons@Ilacombecounty.com; stephen.h@lamontcounty.ca; duanec@leduc-
county.com; barb.miller@mdisr.ca; amitchell@Ilethcounty.ca;
Bwilliams@minburncounty.ab.ca; jholmes@mvcounty.com; stephensonk@newellmail.ca;
cao@countyofnorthernlights.com; cmillar@northernsunrise.net;
cao@mdopportunity.ab.ca; msimpson@countypaintearth.ca;
laura.swain@parklandcounty.com; bjohnson@mdpeace.com;
CAO@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca; charliecutforth@ponokacounty.com;
tlawrason@mdprovost.ca; cao@ranchland66.com; cao@rdcounty.ca;
ahoggan@rockyview.ca; cmerritt@saddlehills.ab.ca; cao@smokylakecounty.ab.ca;
rtherriaut@mdsmokyriver.com; skitz@county.stpaul.ab.ca; Shirley@starlandcounty.com;
ycassidy@stettlercounty.ca; rmccullough@sturgeoncounty.ca; acrofts@mdtaber.ab.ca;
cao@thorhildcounty.com; sdary@thcounty.ab.ca; hnorthcott@county24.com;
cao@vulcancounty.ab.ca; admin@mdwainwright.ca; shathaway@warnercounty.ca;
cao@westlockcounty.com; rhawken@county10.ca;
Brian.Henderson@wheatlandcounty.ca; Derrick@mdwillowcreek.com;
gordon.frank@woodlands.ab.ca; jramme@yellowheadcounty.ab.ca;
Rachel@athabasca.ca; kelly.gibson@banff.ca; eleblanc@barrhead.ca;
cao@townofbashaw.com; cao@bassano.ca; jjohnston@beaverlodge.ca;
mfortais@townofbentley.ca; sharleneb@town.blackdiamond.ab.ca;
mthompson@blackfalds.com; CAO@bonaccord.ca; brogers@town.bonnyville.ab.ca;
dave@bowisland.com; cao@bowden.ca; patty.podoborozny@bruderheim.ca;
kkrawchuk@calmar.ca; lisa.desoto@canmore.ca; jeff@cardston.ca; carlm@carstairs.ca;
christopher@townofcastor.ca; marian@claresholm.ca; Kalen.Hastings@coaldale.ca;
rkhauta@coalhurst.ca; mike.derricott@cochrane.ca; quintonf@town.coronation.ab.ca;
kenb@crossfieldalberta.com; Rod Krips@daysland.ca; tkulbisky@devon.ca;
egorner@didsbury.ca; community@draytonvalley.ca; cao@drumbheller.ca;
Jjackramsden@eckville.com; sarahb@edson.ca; cao@elkpoint.ca; cao@fairview.ca;
cao@falher.ca; skeenan@fortmacieod.com; kristen@foxcreek.ca; fomalley@gibbons.ca;
cao@grimshaw.ca; kneill@hanna.ca; sandy@hardisty.ca; cao@highlevel.ca;
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Cc:

cao@highprairie.ca; cprosser@highriver.ca; eolsen@hinton.ca; todd.becker@innisfail.ca;
cao@irricana.com; cao@town.killam.ab.ca; christine.b@lamont.ca; rproulx@legal.ca;
James@magrath.ca; cao@manning.ca; cao@mayerthorpe.ca; cao@mclennan.ca;
cao@milkriver.ca; millet@millet.ca; stephane.labonne@morinville.ca; cao@mundare.ca;
cao@nanton.ca; cao@nobleford.ca; evincent@okotoks.ca; mmerritt@olds.ca;
cao@onoway.ca; cao@townofoyen.com; cparker@peaceriver.ca;
rbinnendyk@townofpenhold.ca; keith@picturebutte.ca; cao@pinchercreek.ca;
sandra.lund@ponoka.ca; cao@townofprovost.ca; dfletcher@rainbowlake.ca;
kurtispratt@raymond.ca; phyllis.forsyth@redcliff.ca; cao@redwater.ca; lori@rimbey.com;
dkrause@rockymtnhouse.com; cao@sedgewick.ca; admin@sexsmith.ca;
cao@slavelake.ca; cao@smokylake.ca; cao@townofspiritriver.ca;
kheyman@town.stpaul.ab.ca; candice.greig@stavely.ca; gswitenky@stettler.net;
t.goulden@stonyplain.com; jthackray@strathmore.ca; linda.n@sundre.com;
cao@townofswanhills.com; wferris@sylvanlake.ca; cao@taber.ca; tsloboda@thorsby.ca;
cao@threehills.ca; cneufeld@tofieldalberta.ca; cao@townoftrochu.ca;
cao@turnervalley.ca; cao@townoftwohills.com; bberlinguette@valleyview.ca;
cburns@town.vauxhall.ab.ca; ccraig@vegreville.com; grogers@vermilion.ca;
webinfo@viking.ca; kfath@townofvulcan.ca; echow@wainwright.ca;
admin@wembley.ca; swiley@westlock.ca; petersmyl@whitecourt.ca; cao@acme.ca;
aboffice@albertabeach.com; CAO@villageofalix.ca; cao@villageofalliance.ca;
amiskvil@telusplanet.net; vandway@mcsnet.ca; cao.arrowwood@gmail.com;
rachel.s@barnwell.ca; barons@xplornet.com; cao@bawlf.com; beiseker@beiseker.com;
cao@berwyn.ca; cao@villageofbigvalley.ca; cao@villageofbitternlake.ca;
rjorgensen@boylealberta.com; cao@breton.ca; cao@villageofcarbon.com;
cao@villageofcarma.com; ccurtis@villageofcaroline.com; cao@villageofchampion.ca;
info@villageofchauvin.ca; chipmanab@mcsnet.ca; carla@clive.ca; cao@villageofclyde.ca;
cao@consort.ca; vilcoutt@telus.net; vilocow@shaw.ca; cao@cremona.ca;
busselman.czar@mcsnet.ca; karen.fegan@delburne.ca; cao@delia.ca;
cao@village.donalda.ab.ca; cao@donnelly.ca; administration@villageofduchess.com;
vledberg@syban.net; admin@edgerton.ca; cao@villageofelnora.com;
cao@villageofempress.com; vigdmost@telusplanet.net; cao@forestburg.ca;
girouxvi@serbernet.com; mkwiatkowski@villageofglendon.ca;
carrie.kinahan@glenwood.ca; halkirk@syban.net; office@villageofhaylakes.com;
administration@villageofheisler.ca; office@hillspring.ca; cao@hinescreek.com;
vholden@telusplanet.net; hughendencao@xplornet.com; office@villageofhussar.ca;
cao@hythe.ca; cao@innisfree.ca; cao@irma.ca; cao@vokitscoty.ca; cao@linden.ca;
villageoflomond@gmail.com; cao@village.longview.ab.ca; cao@lougheed.ca;
cao@mannville.com; cao.marwayne@mcsnet.ca; cao@villageofmilo.ca;
morrin@netago.ca; munson@netago.ca; admin@myrnam.ca; cao@nampa.ca;
pvadmin@mcsnet.ca; cao@rockyford.ca; rosalindvillage@xplornet.com;
rosemary.cao@eidnet.org; cao@rycroft.ca; cao@ryley.ca;
villageoffice@springlakealberta.com; cao@villageofstandard.ca; cao@stirling.ca;
villageofveteran@gmail.com; vilna@mcsnet.ca; cao@warburg.ca; cao@warner.ca;
waskvillage@mcsnet.ca; ytown@netago.ca; information@svofficepl.com;
svseba@telusplanet.net; d.evans@xplornet.com; tevans@sylvansummervillages.ca;
tomaszyk@mcsnet.ca; svbbeach@gmail.com; burnstick8@gmail.com;
svcastle@telus.net; Sylvia.Roy@svofficepl.com; admin@ghostlake.ca;
information@svofficepl.com; information@svofficepl.com;
admin@summervillageofgulllake.com; tevans@sylvansummervillages.ca;
svhorseshoebay@gmail.com; Montana Kuhar; svislandlake@wildwillowenterprises.com;
bancroftkim@hotmail.com; cao@itaska.ca; tevans@sylvansummervillages.ca;
emily@milestonemunicipalservices.ca; svseba@telusplanet.net;
bancroftkim@hotmail.com; information@svofficepl.com; bancroftkim@hotmail.com;
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Cc: ddm@kronprinzconsulting.ca; tevans@sylvansummervillages.ca;
information@svofficepl.com; admin@parklandbeachsv.ca; pelicanarrows@gmail.com;
svpointalison@outlook.com; information@svofficepl.com; info@rochonsands.net;
cao@rosshaven.ca; svsandyb@xplornet.ca; svseba@telusplanet.net; cao@silverbeach.ca;

’ administration@wildwillowenterprises.com; tomaszyk@mcsnet.ca;
administration@wildwillowenterprises.com; tevans@sylvansummervillages.ca;
cao@sundancebeach.ca; svsunrisebeach@wildwillowenterprises.com;
gmbancroft@shaw.ca; office@sunsetpoint.ca; d.evans@xplornet.com;
admin@waiparous.ca; viviandriver@mcsnet.ca; svwestcove@outlook.com;
bancroftkim@hotmail.com; gscott@stettler.net;
administration@wildwillowenterprises.com; abetinney@raymond.ca;
daniellemorine@improvementdistrict9.ca; Travis.Nosko@gov.ab.ca;
Travis.Nosko@gov.ab.ca; Travis.Nosko@gov.ab.ca; Travis.Nosko@gov.ab.ca;
Travis.Nosko@gov.ab.ca; Kieran.Dowling@gov.ab.ca;
Darcy.Ferguson@specialareas.ab.ca; health.minister@gov.ab.ca; ministersa@gov.ab.ca;
Peace. River@assembly.ab.ca; deena.hinshaw@gov.ab.ca

Subject: Letter to Premier Kenney - COVID-19 Restrictions

Attachments: 2021-01-27 Premier of Alberta - Reopening Recreational and Business Services.pdf

Good morning,

Please find attached a letter from Reeve Josh Knelsen to the Premier regarding the reopening of recreational and
business services.

Thank you.

Carol Gabriel, Deputy CAO | Mackenzie County
Legislative & Support Services

PO Box 640, 4511-46 Ave. | Fort Vermilion | AB | TOH 1INO
Direct: 780.927.3719 ext. 2524 | Main Line:; 780.927.3718
Toll Free: 1.877.927.0677 | Cell: 780.926.6540
www.mackenziecounty.com



Mackenzie Coun@

P.O. Box 640, 4511-46 Avenue, Fort Vermilion, AB TOH 1NO

P: (780) 927-3718 Toll Free: 1-877-927-0677 F: (780) 927-4266
www.mackenziecounty.com

office@mackenziecounty.com

January 27, 2021

The Honourable Jason Kenney
Premier of Alberta

307 Legislature Building
10800-97 Avenue

Edmonton, AB

T5K 2B6

Dear Premier:

RE: REOPENING RECREATIONAL AND BUSINESS SERVICES

While we appreciate the work the government has done to ensure the safety of
Albertans, we recognize the extreme toll the pandemic has taken on our
residents, businesses and recreational centres.

We strongly urge the Provincial Government to reopen access to indoor
recreational facilities, such as arenas, to the public and establish additional
supportive public health guidelines. These could include allowing facility rentals
for private functions.

Additionally, we urge the Provincial Government to reopen all business services
as many are at risk of closing permanently and losing their livelihood. In our rural
remote northern location, services such as restaurants are extremely limited.
Reinstating in-person service will assist in sustainability into the future.

Again, we thank you for your efforts in keeping Albertans safe, and we look
forward to having a conversation with you to discuss the specific needs of our
communities. Please feel free to contact me at (780) 926-7405 or by email to

josh@mackenziecounty.com.

Yours sincerely,

Sy

Josh Knelsen
Reeve



Premier of Alberta
Page 2
" January 27, 2021

c: Dr. Deena Hinshaw, Chief Medical Officer of Health
Mr. Dan Williams, MLA Peace River
Rural Municipalities of Alberta — Member Municipalities
Alberta Urban Municipalities Association — Member Municipalities
Mackenzie County Council
La Crete Chamber of Commerce
Fort Vermilion & Area Board of Trade
High Level Chamber of Commerce
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MUNICIPAL DISTRICT
BONNYVILLE NO. 87

January 20, 2021

Village of Alberta Beach
PO Box 278
Alberta Beach, AB TOE 0AQ

Attn: Mayor and Council

RE: Need for a Stronger Western Canadian Municipal Advocate

The past few years have presented convincing evidence of the continued lack of advocacy and blatant
disregard at the federal level for Western Canada’s needs and one of its highly significant industries that
impacts us all: the natural resources industry. Our Council here at the Municipal District of Bonnyville
(M.D.) is beyond frustrated with this lack of effective representation that Western Canadian

municipalities receive.

Currently, our only voice at the national table is that of the Federation of Canadian Municipalities (FCM).
From their website, FCM states they “..advocate for municipalities to be sure their citizens' needs are
reflected in federal policies and programs. Year after year, our work benefits every municipal
government and taxpayer in Canada, and our programming delivers tools that help municipalities tackle

local challenges.”

Question: Do you feel that FCM advocates for the needs of your municipality or western Canada?
Question:  Does the annual FCM Conference agenda/tours provide relevant value for your
municipality?

Question:  Are the needs of western Canada different than those of eastern Canada, and if so, is it
time we entertain the idea of a WCM (Western Canadian Municipalities)?

To their credit, FCM did add a Western Economic Solutions Taskforce as one of their 15 program areas.
Unfortunately, this initiative — which was created to mitigate the genuine alienation and hostility
western Canadian municipalities experienced at the 2019 FCM Annual Conference held in Quebec City -

has not produced any real resuits.

Our hope is that this letter will spark the much-needed conversation and potential solution to this long-
standing issue. We sincerely request that you and your Council take the time to truly reflect on the level
of service you are receiving from your current federal advocate. Are they truly the federal voice

advocating for your citizens and your municipality?

RECEIVED k3§ 2631

4905 - 50 Avenue, Bag 1010, Bonnyville, Alberta, TON 2J7 Phone: 780.826.3171 Fax: 780.826.4524 www.md.bonnyville.ab.ca
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MUNICIPAL DISTRICT

BONNYVILLE NO. B7

The M.D. and many other communities across Alberta and western Canada are proud supporters and
partners of the oil and gas industry. We wish to be a part of a solution that supports industry
competitiveness rather than be forced to absorb Ontario’s and Quebec’s concepts of crippling changes

that impact our municipal sustainability.

Thank you in advance for your Council’s reflection on this topic and we look forward to hearing any
feedback you may have.

Yours sincerely,

Greg Sawchuk
Reeve

cc: Mr. Barry Morishita, President, Alberta Urban Municipalities Association
Mr. Paul Mclauchlin, President, Rural Municipalities of Alberta
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aboffice@albertabeach.com

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Montana Kuhar <mkuhar@mdspiritriver.ab.ca>

January 27, 2021 3:51 PM

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
adam.laughlin@edmonton.ca; tfleming@fortsask.ca; hgalanti@cityofgp.com;
mgoudy@lacombe.ca; city.manager@leduc.ca; craig.dalton@lethbridge.ca;
dpollard@lloydminster.ca; robnic@medicinehat.ca; city.manager@reddeer.ca;
dscrepnek@sprucegrove.org; kscoble@stalbert.ca; sue.howard@wetaskiwin.ca;
patrick. thomas@crowsnestpass.com; bgiven@town jasper.ab.ca;
ken.vanbuul@Iaclabichecounty.com; cao@mackenziecounty.com;
darrell.reid@strathcona.ca; jamie.doyle@rmwb.ca; jwallsmith@mdacadia.ab.ca;
cao@athabascacounty.com; doyarzun@countybarrhead.ab.ca; bbeck@beaver.ab.ca;
jpanasiuk@biglakescounty.ca; robert.ellis@mdbighorn.ca; cao@birchhillscounty.com;
Imercier@md.bonnyville.ab.ca; jwhaley@brazeau.ab.ca; pking@county.camrose.ab.ca;
murray@cardstoncounty.com; allan@clearhillscounty.ab.ca;
remmons@clearwatercounty.ca; Tarolyn.Aaserud@cypress.ab.ca;
sandra.fox@mdfairview.ab.ca; sarmstrong@flagstaff.ab.ca;
HarryRiva.Cambrin@FoothillsCountyAB.ca; keith.bodin@fortymile.ab.ca;
jwhittleton@countygp.ab.ca; Denise.Thompson@mdgreenview.ab.ca;
cao@kneehillcounty.com; mprimeau@Isac.ca; ttimmons@lacombecounty.com;
stephen.h@lamontcounty.ca; duanec@leduc-county.com; barb.miller@mdlsr.ca;
amitchell@lethcounty.ca; Bwilliams@minburncounty.ab.ca; jholmes@mvcounty.com;
stephensonk@newellmail.ca; cao@countyofnorthernlights.com;
cmillar@northernsunrise.net; cao@mdopportunity.ab.ca;
msimpson@countypaintearth.ca; laura.swain@parklandcounty.com;
bjohnson@mdpeace.com; CAO@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca;
charliecutforth@ponokacounty.com; tlawrason@mdprovost.ca; cao@ranchland66.com;
cao@rdcounty.ca; ahoggan@rockyview.ca; cmerritt@saddlehills.ab.ca;
cao@smokylakecounty.ab.ca; rtherriault@mdsmokyriver.com;
skitz@county.stpaul.ab.ca; Shirley@starlandcounty.com; ycassidy@stettlercounty.ca;
rmccullough@sturgeoncounty.ca; acrofts@mdtaber.ab.ca; cao@thorhildcounty.com;
sdary@thcounty.ab.ca; hnorthcott@county24.com; cao@vulcancounty.ab.ca;
admin@mdwainwright.ca; shathaway@warnercounty.ca; cao@westlockcounty.com;
rhawken@county10.ca; Brian.Henderson@wheatlandcounty.ca;
Derrick@mdwillowcreek.com; gordon.frank@woodlands.ab.ca;
jramme@yellowheadcounty.ab.ca; Rachel@athabasca.ca; kelly.gibson@banff.ca;
eleblanc@barrhead.ca; cao@townofbashaw.com; cao@bassano.ca;
jiohnston@beaverlodge.ca; mfortais@townofbentley.ca;
sharleneb@town.blackdiamond.ab.ca; mthompson@blackfalds.com;
CAO@bonaccord.ca; brogers@town.bonnyville.ab.ca; dave@bowisland.com;
cao@bowden.ca; patty.podoborozny@bruderheim.ca; kkrawchuk@calmar.ca;
lisa.desoto@canmore.ca; jeff@cardston.ca; carlm@carstairs.ca;
christopher@townofcastor.ca; marian@claresholm.ca; Kalen.Hastings@coaldale.ca;
rkhauta@coalhurst.ca; mike.derricott@cochrane.ca; quintonf@town.coronation.ab.ca;
kenb@crossfieldalberta.com; Rod.Krips@daysland.ca; tkulbisky@devon.ca;
egorner@didsbury.ca; community@draytonvalley.ca; cao@drumheller.ca;
jackramsden@eckville.com; sarahb@edson.ca; cao@elkpoint.ca; cao@fairview.ca;
cao@falher.ca; skeenan@fortmacleod.com; kristen@foxcreek.ca; fomalley@gibbons.ca;
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Cc

cao@grimshaw.ca; kneill@hanna.ca; sandy@hardisty.ca; cao@highlevel.ca;
cao@bhighprairie.ca; cprosser@highriver.ca; eolsen@hinton.ca; todd.becker@innisfail.ca;
cao@irricana.com; cao@town.killam.ab.ca; christine.b@lamont.ca; rproulx@legal.ca;
james@magrath.ca; cao@manning.ca; cao@mayerthorpe.ca; cao@mclennan.ca;
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
girouxvl@serbernet.com; mkwiatkowski@villageofglendon.ca;
carrie.kinahan@glenwood.ca; halkirk@syban.net; office@villageofhaylakes.com;
administration@villageofheisler.ca; office@hillspring.ca; cao@hinescreek.com;
vholden®@telusplanet.net; hughendencao@xplornet.com; office@villageofhussar.ca;
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
svhorseshoebay@gmail.com; svislandlake@wildwillowenterprises.com;
bancroftkim@hotmail.com; cao@itaska.ca; tevans@sylvansummervillages.ca;
emily@milestonemunicipalservices.ca; svseba@telusplanet.net;

2



Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good afternoon all,

bancroftkim@hotmail.com; information@svofficepl.com; bancroftkim@hotmail.cor;
ddm@kronprinzconsulting.ca; tevans@sylvansummervillages.ca;
information@svofficepl.com; admin@parklandbeachsv.ca; pelicanarrows@gmail.com;
svpointalison@outiook.com; information@svofficepl.com; info@rochonsands.net;
cao@rosshaven.ca; svsandyb@xplornet.ca; svseba@telusplanet.net; cao@silverbeach.ca;
administration@wildwillowenterprises.com; tomaszyk@mcsnet.ca;
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
Travis.Nosko@gov.ab.ca; Travis. Nosko@gov.ab.ca; Travis.Nosko@gov.ab.ca;
Travis.Nosko@gov.ab.ca; Kieran.Dowling@gov.ab.ca;
Darcy.Ferguson@specialareas.ab.ca; health.minister@gov.ab.ca; ministersa@gov.ab.ca;
jei.ministeroffice@gov.ab.ca; CentralPeace.Notley@assembly.ab.ca;
Peace.River@assembly.ab.ca

M.D of Spirit River No. 133 - Letter to Premier Kenney RE: COVID-19 Lockdowns

MD Spirit River - Letter to Kenney.pdf; Rethink the Lockdown Paper.pdf

For your perusal, please find attached a letter from Reeve Tony Van Rootselaar of the Municipal District of Spirit River
No. 133 to the Honourable Premier Jason Kenney regarding the impact of COVID-19 lockdowns on Albertans, as well as
a paper published by Ari R Joffe, MD, FRCPC with the Stollery Hospital.

Thank you,

Montana Kuhar
Executive Assistant

Municipal District of Spirit River #133

Box 389

Spirit River, Alberta TOH 3GO
Phone: 780-864-3500 Ext: 207

Email: Mkuhar@mdspiritriver.ab.ca
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11 Municipal District of Spirit River No. 133

Box 389 Spirit River, Alberta TOH 3G0 Telephone (780) 864-3500
E-mail: mdsr133@mdspiritriver.ab.ca Fax (780) 864-4303

January 27, 2021

Honourable Premier Kenney
Alberta Premier

Email: premier@gov.ab.ca
Dear Honourable Premier Kenney,

Thank you for your response to our letter regarding our position on the handling of
COVID-19 restrictions. We appreciate the tenuous position the government is in when
making decisions surrounding the containment of COVID-19.

The MD of Spirit River appreciates the importance of preserving life, however we also
recognize that the loss of lives during the shutdown will not be limited to those who die

from COVID-19.

The aftermath of the iockdown as identified in the paper COVID-19: Rethinking the
Lockdown Groupthink, by Ari R Joffe MD ,FRCPC with the Stollery Hospital, clearly
outlines the massive cost both financially and to human lives if we continue with the

lockdowns.

In the paper Joffe states, “ ... lockdowns are far more harmful to human heaith than
COVID-19 can be.” We have attached a copy of his paper.

There are numerous other Physicians and papers, including the Great Barrington
Declaration (gbdeclaration.org), a statement written by three public health experts from
Harvard, Stanford and Oxford, that back the findings of Joffe.

Our councif wishes to publicly state that we support the govemments steps to reopening
the economy and choosing a balanced approach to ensure a quick return to our
economy and our wellbeing. We commend the leadership role you are taking.

Sincerely, 5 )
//’i // P
v Lt
Tony Van Rootselaar, Reeve
Municipal District of Spirit River

Cc: Honourable Tyler Shandro Minister of Health
Honourable Nate Glubish, Minister of Service Alberta
Honourable Doug Schweitzer, Minister of Jobs, Economy and Innovation
Todd Loewen, MLA Central Peace Notley
Dan Williams, MLA Peace River
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CAMROSE
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COLD LAKE
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***To all RMA and AUMA Members™*
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BOYLE
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CARBON
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IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 349
KANANASKIS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
SPECIAL AREAS BOARD
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Rethinking the Lockdown Groupthink

COVID-19: Rethinking the Lockdown Groupthink

Author: Ari R Joffe MD, FRCPC*

Affiliation: Department of Pediatrics, Division of Critical Care Medicine, University of Alberta and
Stollery Children’s Hospital, Edmonton, Alberta, Canada; John Dossetor Health Ethics Center, University
of Alberta, Edmonton, Alberta, Canada.

Corresponding Author: Ari R Joffe MD; Email: ari.joffe@ahs.ca ORCID: http://orcid.org/0000-0002-
4583-707X

Keywords: Cost-benefit analysis; COVID-19; Groupthink; Lockdowns; Public Health

Abstract: The Severe Acute Respiratory Syndrome Coronavirus 2 (SARS-CoV-2) has-caused the
Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) worldwide pandemic in 2020. In_response, most countries in the
world implemented lockdowns, restricting their population’s movenﬁents, work, education, gatherings,
and general activities in attempt to ‘flatten the curve’ of £OVID-19 cases. The public health goal of
lockdowns was to save the population from COVIP-19 cases and deaths, and to prevent overwhelming
health care systems with COVID-19 patients.ﬁln'this narrative review | explain why | changed my mind
about supporting lockdowns. First, | explain how the initial modeling predictions induced fear and
crowd-effects [i.e., groupthink]. Second, | summarize important information that has emerged relevant
to the modeling, including about infection fatality rate, high-risk groups, herd immunity thresholds, and
exit strategies. Third, | describe how reality started sinking in, with information on significant collateral
damage due to the response to the pandemic, and information placing the number of deaths in context
and perspective. Fourth, | present a cost-benefit analysis of the response to COVID-19 that finds
lockdowns are far more harmful to public health than COVID-19 can be. Controversies and objections
about the main points made are considered and addressed. | close with some suggestions for moving

forward.

@l‘m & 2020 by the author{s), Distributed under a Creative Commons CC BY license
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Rethinking the Lockdown Groupthink

Introduction

The Severe Acute Respiratory Syndrome Coronavirus 2 {SARS-CoV-2} initially caused Coronavirus Disease
2019 (COVID-19) in China in December 2019, and has caused a worldwide pandemic in 2020. In
response, most countries in the world implemented lockdowns, restricting their population’s
movements, work, education, gatherings, and general activities in attempt to ‘flatten the curve’ of
COVID-19 cases. Even now, as the so-called ‘second-wave’ of COVID-19 cases is occurring, governments
are considering and some implementing another lockdown to again ‘flatten the curve’. The public health
goal of lockdowns is to save the population from COVID-19 cases and deaths, and to prevent
overwhelming health care systems with COVID-19 patients. | was a strong proponent of lockdowns
when the pandemic was first declared.’

In this narrative review | explain why | changed my mind. First, | explain how the initial modeling
predictions induced fear and crowd-effects [i.e., groupthink]. Second, | summarize important
information that has emerged relevant to the modeling. Third, | describe how reality started sinking in,
with information on significant collateral damage from the response to the pandemic, and on the
number of deaths in context. Fourth, | present a cost-benefit analysis of the response to COVID-19, |
close with some suggestions for moving forward.

An important point must be emphasized. The COVID-19 pandemic has caused much morbidity and
mortality. This morbidity and mortality have been, and continue to be, tragic.

1. The initial predictions induce fear
1.1 How it started: modelling

Early modeling made concerning predictions that induced fear (Table 1). Kissler et al. predicted the need
for intermittent lockdowns occurring for a total of 75% of the time, even after July 2022, to avoid
“overwhelming critical care capacity.”>* In their discussion they wrote that the response “is likely to
have profoundly negative economic, social, and educational consequences... We do not take a position
on the advisability of these scenarios given the economic burden....”2 On March 16, 2020, the Imperial
College COVID-19 Response Team published modelling of the impact of non-pharmaceutical
interventions {NPI) to reduce COVID-19 mortality and healthcare demand in the United States (US) and
United Kingdom (UK).> They wrote that suppression “needs to be in force for the majority [>2/3 of the
time] of the 2 years of the simulation,” without which there would be 510,000 deaths in Great Britain
and 2.2 million deaths in the United States by mid-April, surpassing ICU demand by 30 times.® In their
discussion they wrote that “we do not consider the ethical or economic implications [page 4]... The
social and economic effects of the measures which are needed to achieve this policy goal will be
profound [page 16]....”° The Imperial College COVID-19 Response Team extended this to the global
impact of the pandemic on March 26, 2020,% and estimated that without lockdowns there would be
“7.0 billion infections and 40 million deaths globally this year.”® In their discussion they wrote “we do
not consider the wider social and economic costs of suppression, which will be high and may be
disproportionately so in lower income settings.”® In a later publication, this group modeled that “across
11 countries [in Europe], since the beginning of the epidemic [to May 4], 3,100,000 (2,800,000 -
3,500,000) deaths have been averted due to [NPI] interventions....”” Another group similarly claimed
that, in 5 countries [China, South Korea, Iran, France, US], NPIs “prevented or delayed [to April 6] on the
order of 62 million confirmed cases.”®
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1.2 How it took off: Crowd Effects [Groupthink]

There ensued a contagion of fear and policies across the world.**? Social media spread a growing sense
of panic.®® Popular media focused on absolute numbers of COVID-19 cases and deaths independent of
context, with a “sheer one-sided focus” on preventing infection.'? There was an appeal of group
hysteria; “everyone got a break from their ambitions and other burdens carried in normal life”, and
became united in crowds, which have a numbing effect.® There was talk of “acting together against a
common threat”, “about seeming to reduce risks of infection and deaths from this one particular
disease, to the exclusion of all other health risks or other life concerns”, with virtue signaling to the
crowd, of “something they love to hate and be seen to fight against.”® A war effort analogy is apt, with
the “unquestioning presumption that the cause is right, that the fight will be won, that naysayers and
non-combatants [e.g., not wearing a mask] are basically traitors, and that there are technical solutions
[e.g., vaccine and drugs] that will quickly overcome any apparent problem or collateral damage.”® This
was associated with a “disregard and disinterest on the part of individuals in the enormity of the
collateral damage, either to their own kids, people in other countries, their own futures....”® The crisis
was framed as a “war against an invisible enemy,” presenting the false choice between “lives and
livelihood,” spreading fear and anxiety while ignoring the costs of the measures taken - this resulted in
conformity and obedience.’**3There has been a strong positive association between new daily and total
confirmed COVID-19 cases in a country and support for the heads of government, reflecting the “rally
‘round the flag’ effect [“the perception that one’s group is under attack and hence unity is required to

defend the group”]."*

The NPIs spread to ~80% of OECD countries within a 2-week period in March 2020.%® A main predictor of
a country implementing NPIs was prior adoptions of a policy among spatially proximate countries, i.e.,
the number of earlier adopters in the same region.'® Variables not predicting adoption of NPIs included
the number of cases or deaths, population >65 years old, or hospital beds per capita in the country.? It
seems we were all “stuck in this emotional elevation of COVID-19 deaths and suffering above everything
else that could possibly matter.”*® There was the unquestioned assumption that “there were and are no
alternatives to extreme measures implemented on entire populations with little consideration of cost
and consequences [externalities].”*° Even now, how a country ‘performed’ is measured by COVID-19
cases and deaths without denominators, without other causes of deaths considered, without
considering overall population health trade-offs “that cannot be wished away” [e.g., the future of our
children from lack of education and social interaction, and “changes to our wealth-generating capacity
that has to pay for future policies”),® and without considering how sustainable current policies are
[protection is temporary and leaves us susceptible; “there is no exit from the pandemic; there is only an
exit from the response to it”1].

All of this, even though in October 2019 the WHO published that for any future influenza pandemic:
travel-related measures are “unlikely to be successful... are likely to have prohibitive economic
consequences”; “[measures] not recommended in any circumstances: contact tracing, quarantine of
exposed individuals, border closure”; social distancing measures [closures of workplace, avoiding
crowding and closing public areas] “can be highly disruptive, and the cost of these measures must be
weighed against their potential impact”; and “border closures may be considered only by small island
nations in severe pandemics... but must be weighed against potentially serious economic
consequences.”?” Referring to the 2009 influenza pandemic, Bonneux and Van Damme wrote that “the
culture of fear” meant that “worst-case thinking replaced balanced risk assessment” on the part of
influenza “experts”.2® But “the modern disease expert knows a lot about the disease in question, but
does not necessarily know much about general public health, health economics, health policy, or public
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policy, which are much more about priority setting and hence resource allocation between competing
priorities [because resources are limited, wise allocation saves lives).” %

Some of this crowd effect is related to cognitive biases, “the triumph of deeply human instincts over
optimal policy.”? Identifiable lives bias included the identifiable victim effect [we ignore hidden
‘statistical’ deaths reported at the population level], and identifiable cause effect [we prioritize efforts to
save lives from a known cause even if more lives would be saved through alternative responses].
Present bias made us prefer immediate benefits to even larger benefits in the future [steps that would
prevent more deaths over the longer term are less attractive].2%2? The proximity and vividness of COVID-
19 cases (i.e., availability and picture superiority bias), and anchoring bias [we adhere to our initial
hypothesis, and disregard evidence that disproves our favorite theory] affected our reasoning.?*?
Superstitious bias, that action is better than non-action even when evidence is lacking, reduced
anxiety.'? Escalation of commitment bias, investing more resources into a set course of action even in
the face of evidence there are better options, made us stand by prior decisions.?* We need to take an
“effortful pause”, reflecting on aspects of the pandemic that don’t fit with our first impressions.?® The
groupthink [“the tendency for groups to let the desire for harmony and conformity prevail, resulting in
dysfunctional decision-making processes... becoming less willing to alter their course of action once they
settle on it”] needs to be replaced by deliberative consideration of all the relevant information.?*

2. important New Information Emerging
2.1 The Infection Fatality Rate (IFR)

Based on seroprevalence data as of September 9, 2020, including 82 estimates from across 51 locations
in the world, loannidis found that the median corrected IFR was 0.23% [range 0.00 to 1.54%].2° Among
those <70 years old the median crude and corrected IFR was 0.05% [range 0.00 to 0.31%]. He estimated
that for those <45 years old the IFR was almost 0%, 45-70 years old about 0.05-0.30%, and 270 years old
21%, rising to up to 25% for some frail elderly people in nursing homes.?” He estimated that at that point
there were likely 150-300 million infections that had occurred in the world, not the reported 13 million,
most being asymptomatic or mildly symptomatic.25%” The WHO recently estimated that about 10% of
the global population may have been already infected, which, with a world population of 7.8 billion, and
1.16 million deaths, would make a rough approximation of IFR as 0.15%.%

Even these numbers are most likely a large over-estimate of the IFR. First, in serosurveys the vulnerable
[e.g., homeless, imprisoned, institutionalized, disadvantaged people], who have higher COVID-19
incidence, are more difficult to recruit. Second, there is likely a healthy volunteer bias in serosurvey
studies. Third, and most importantly, there is a lack of sensitivity of serology.?*3* Many reports now
document there is often a rapid loss of antibody in COVID-19 patients that were less severely ill.2*-3¢
Moreover, at least 10% of COVID-19 patients never seroconvert, and many more may only develop a
mucosal IgA response,3”* or only a T-cell response [which may be the case in up to 50% of mild
infections].3*#° Finally, most data come from unusual epicenters where “infection finds its way into
killing predominantly elderly citizens” in nursing homes and hospitals,?® and where “{in Italy, Spain,
France] an underfunded, understaffed, overstretched and increasingly privatized and fractured
healthcare system contribute to higher mortality rates... [Lombardy] has long been an experimental site
for healthcare privatization.”'® With “precise non-pharmacological measures that selectively try to
protect high-risk vulnerable populations and settings, the IFR may be brought even lower.” %
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A serology-informed estimate of the IFR in Geneva, Switzerland put the IFR at: age 5-9 years 0.0016%
{95% Crl 0, 0.019), 10-19 years 0.00032% (95% Crl 0, 0.0033), 20-49 years 0.0092% (95% Cri 0.0042,
0.016), 50-64 years 0.14% (95% Crl 0.096, 0.19), and age 65+ outside of assisted care facilities 2.7% (95%
Crl 1.6, 4.6), for an overall population IFR 0.32% (95% Crl 0.17, 0.56).** Similarly, a large study from
France found an inflection point in IFR around the age of 70 years [see their Figure 2D).*

2.2 High-risk groups

loannidis et al. analyzed reported deaths from epicenters, in 14 countries and 13 states in the United
States, to June 17, 2020.*% They found that in those age <65 years the relative risk of death was 30-100X
lower in Europe and Canada, and 16-52X lower in the USA, compared to those 265 years old.** They
estimated that those age 40-65 years old have double the risk of the overall <65 year old group, and
females have 2X lower risk than males.** This is compatible with a steep inflection point in the IFR
around the age of 70 years old. Older adults in nursing homes accounted for at least half of the COVID-
19 deaths in Europe and North America, and over 80% in Canada.*** in nursing homes the usual median
survival is ~2.2 years, with a yearly mortality rate >30%, even without COVID-19.% Qutbreaks of the
seasonal respiratory coronavirus in adults living in long-term care facilities are common, with case-
fatality rates of 8%.% loannidis et al estimated that the average daily risk of COVID-19 death for an
individual <65 years old was equivalent to the risk from driving between 12-82 miles/day during the
pandemic period, higher in the UK and 8 states [106-483 miles/day], and only 14 miles/day in Canada.*?

By far the most important risk factor is older age.**3 There is a ~1000 fold difference in death risk for
people >80 years old versus children.* In the largest observational study | am aware of, the OpenSAFELY
population in the UK, including over 17 million people with 10,900 COVID-19 deaths, compared to those
age 50-59 years old, the Hazard Ratio for death from COVID-19 ranged from 0.06 for those age 18-39
years, to >10 for those age >80 years.*® In comparison, even important co-morbidities such as severe
obesity, uncontrolled diabetes, recent cancer, chronic respiratory or cardiac or kidney disease, and
stroke or dementia rarely had HR approaching 22.%® Those co-morbidities with HR>2, including
hematological malignancy, severe chronic kidney disease, and organ transplant, affected only 0.3%,
0.5%, and 0.4% of the total population.*®

A rapid systematic review found that only age had a “consistent and high strength association with
hospitalization and death from COVID-19... strongest in people older than 65 years....”? Other risk
groups for mortality had either a low-moderate effect [obesity, diabetes mellites, male biological sex,
ethnicity, hypertension, cardiovascular disease, COPD, asthma, kidney disease, cancer] and/or were
inconsistently found to have an effect in the literature [obesity, diabetes mellites, pregnancy, ethnicity,
hypertension, cardiovascular disease, COPD, kidney disease].*® Even with these risk factors, the absolute
risk may still be low, given the overall IFR in the population at that age.

2.3 Objection: Is This Age Discrimination?

An objection may be that singling out the elderly as high risk is age discrimination. This is false on two
counts. First, pointing out the truly high-risk group is the elderly is only emphasizing that this is the
group that requires protection from severe COVID-19 outcomes. Second, as Singer has pointed out,
“what medical treatment does, if successful, is prolong lives. Successfully treating a disease that kills
children and young adults is, other things being equal, likely to lead to a greater prolongation, and thus
do more good, than successfully treating a disease that kills people in the 70’s, 80’s, and 90's.”% In fact,
when we try to stay healthy “what we are trying to do is to live as long as we can, compatibly with
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having a positive quality of life for the years that remain to us. If life is a good, then, other things being
equal, it is better to have more of it rather than less.”>® We should count every quality adjusted life year
equally, whether it is in the life of a teenager or a 90-year old.>**! This was also the conclusion of “The
Fair Priority Model” for global vaccine allocation, prioritizing preventing premature death using a
standard expected years of life lost metric.>?

Different from discrimination such as racism [“no one who is black was ever white”], in this case
“everyone who is old was once young”, i.e., there is an impartial age-neutral perspective from which we
can all see that it is in everyone’s interests to save the lives of younger people.® In a thought-
experiment, Singer asks us to imagine that you have just become a parent, at some stage in your child’s
life she is likely to be infected with a dangerous virus, and her chances of being infected and dying from
the infection are the same in any year of her life. Now imagine that curative drug A, effective if <40
years old, and drug B, effective if >40 years old, are so costly that the government cannot afford both to
be produced. Which drug should be produced? It is clearly contrary to your child’s interests to vote for
drug B: this would increase her risk of dying before her 40™ birthday; to improve her chances of living a
longer life, we vote for drug A.!

Veil of ignorance reasoning is a widely respected and transparent standard for adjudicating claims of
fairness. A fair distribution of resources is said to be one that people would choose out of self-interest,
without knowing whom among those affected they will be: what would | want if | didn’t know who | was
going to be? In an experimental study participants were asked to decide whether to give the last
available ventilator in their hospital to the 65 year old who arrived first and is already being prepped for
the ventilator, or the 25 year old who arrived moments later, assuming whoever is saved will live to age
80 years old. In the veil of ignorance condition, the participant was asked to “imagine that you have a
50% chance of being the older patient, and 50% the younger.”>3 Asked if “it is moraliy acceptable to give
the last ventilator to the younger patient”, 67% in the veil of ignorance condition vs. 53% in control
answered ‘yes’ (odds ratio 1.69; 95% Cl 1.12, 2.57); compared to younger age participants (18-30 years),
older participants (odds ratio 3.98) and middle age participants (odds ratio 2.02) were more likely to
agree.® Asked if “you want the doctor to give the ventilator to the younger patient”, 77% answered
‘ves’, maximizing the number of life-years saved rather than the number of lives saved.*?

2.4 The Herd Immunity Threshold

The classical herd immunity level is calculated based on the basic reproduction number (Ro) as (1~
1/Ro), and is the proportion of the population that must be immune to a virus before the effective
reproduction number (Re) is <1, and thus the virus cannot perpetuate itself in the population. This
calculation assumes a homogeneously mixing population, where all are equally susceptible and
infectious. For Ro 2.5, the threshold is ~60% of the population. However, the assumption is not valid, as
there is heterogeneity in social mixing and connectivity, with higher and lower levels of activity and
contacts. One model incorporating heterogeneity of social mixing found the threshold, for Ro 2.5, to be
43%, and likely lower as other heterogeneity in the population was not modelled [e.g., sizes of
households, attending school or big workplaces, metropolitan versus rural location, protecting the
elderly, etc.].>* A model that incorporated variation in connectivity compatible with other infectious
diseases found that for Ro 3, the threshold is 10-25% of the population developing immunity.>> Another
model that “fit epidemiological models with inbuilt distributions of susceptibility or exposure to SARS-
CoV-2 outbreaks” calculated “herd immunity thresholds around 10-20% [because)... immunity induced
by infection... [contrary to random vaccination] is naturally selective.”>® In support of this heterogeneity,
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it is now known that there is overdispersion of transmission of SARS-CoV-2, with 80% of secondary
infections arising from just ~10% of infected people.””**

2.5 Objection: consider Sweden

It has been claimed that Sweden’s strategy of achieving herd immunity failed, with excess deaths and a
suffering economy. However, that is not clear. First, cases and deaths fell consistently in later
July/August, with deaths continuing at a very low level into October despite no lockdown.® Second,
serosurveys in mid-July found 14.4% of the population may be seropositive; thus, with 5761 deaths as of
August 1, in a population of 10.23 million, the crude IFR may have been 0.39%, and even lower
considering the sensitivity of serology discussed above.®* Early on, Sweden did not adequately protect
those in nursing homes, a failing that also inflates the IFR.52 The excess all-cause mortality per 100,000
up to July 25, 2020 in Sweden was 50.8, lower than in England and Wales, Spain, Italy, Scotland,
Belgium, Netherlands, France, and the US.5283 Third, in a globalized world, with entangled webs of
supply, demand, and beliefs, “what we do here will devastate people not just here, but also elsewhere
and everywhere.”® Compared to Denmark, with an economy heavily dependent on pharmaceuticals,
Sweden’s recession looks bad. However, compared to the European Union, Sweden looks good; the
European Commission forecasts a better 2020 economic result for Sweden (GDP -5.3%) than many other
comparable European countries (e.g., France -10.6%, Finland -6.3%, Austria -7.1%, Germany -6.3%,
Netherlands -6.8%, Italy -11.2%, Denmark -5.2%).

2.6 The Exit Strategy

Herd immunity appears to be the only exit from the response to COVID-19. This can be achieved
naturally, or through vaccine. For the reasons given here, it is very possible that the lockdowns are only

delaying the inevitable.

There are problems with the natural herd immunity approach involving the currently projected and
implemented waves of lockdowns. First, this will take years to occur, causing economic and social
devastation. This also assumes immunity is long-lasting such that cycles of shutting down can be
successful over 2 or 3 years, and without which it is more likely COVID-19 will be an annual occurrence.?
Second, the less devastating test-trace-isolation/quarantine strategy seems not feasible. In the United
States it was estimated that there would be a need to train an extra 100,000 public health workers, and
to do >5 million SARS-CoV-2 tests per day, necessitating the building of many new very large testing
factories.% Countries would still need to keep borders closed and maintain physical distancing (e.g., no
large events) in order to make contact tracing feasible; this would be for years, during which people may
become very reluctant to be tested. Modeling suggests that to be successful, because asymptomatic
and pre-symptomatic individuals may account for 48-62% of transmission {even in nursing home
residents),®’” contact tracing and quarantine would have to occur within 0.5 days for >75% of contacts,
necessitating mobile app technology that has its own feasibility and ethical problems.%”°

Vaccine induced herd immunity involves many assumptions. First, there will be the discovery of an
effective and safe vaccine that does not cause antibody-dependent (or other immune) enhancement;
this, even though the problem in severe COVID-19 may be the host response, especially in the elderly
and children.”*” Second, the immune response will be durable, not last for only months, and have little
immunosenescence [reduced response to vaccine with rapid decline of antibody levels] in the
elderly.”27 Third, that mass production and delivery of the vaccine will occur very soon, and be done
equitably to all humans on Earth; otherwise, there is the risk of conflict, war, and terrorism in response
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to gross inequity in vaccine distribution.5?In response to the 2009 pandemic of HIN1 Influenza the
United States achieved a weekly vaccination rate of only 1% of the population.” Vaccine refusers may
include 30% of the population in North America and globally,”>”® and if they have “increased contact
rates relative to the rest of the population, vaccination alone may not be able to prevent an outbreak.””
There is already competition among high income countries, and likely crowding out of low-income
countries that represent about half of the human population.” The only globally eradicated human
disease is smallpox, which took “30 years to achieve”, and the “fastest historical development of a [new]
vaccine was 4 years (Merck: mumps), while most take 10 years.””’

3. Reality Sinking In

3.1 Iatrogenic Collateral Harms: Jockdown as a ‘drug’ with dangerous side-effects when its use is
prolonged

The COVID-19 response has threatened to make, and likely has already made, several Sustainable
Development Goals for the most vulnerable among us in low-income countries out of reach7®% The
numbers involved are staggering, and in the many millions (Table 2). The response has had major
detrimental effects on childhood vaccination programs, education, sexual and reproductive health
services, food security, poverty, maternal and under five mortality, and infectious disease mortality.
The effect on child and adolescent health will “set the stage for both individual prosperity and the future
human capital of all societies.”®* The destabilizing effects may lead to chaotic events (e.g., riots, wars,
revolutions).%>%

78-93

In high-income countries, the collateral damage has also been staggering (Table 3), affecting visits to
emergency departments and primary care for acute (e.g., myocardial infarction, stroke) and ‘non-
urgent’ (‘elective’ surgery, and cancer diagnosis and treatment) conditions, intimate partner violence,
deaths of despair, and mental health.12%7-112 Of excess deaths occurring during the pandemic in high-
income countries, 20-50% are not due to COVID-19.5%113115 There was an unexplained 83% increase of
10,000 excess deaths from dementia in England/Wales in April, and an increase in non-COVID-19
Alzheimer disease/dementia deaths in the US, attributed to lack of social contact causing a deterioration
in health and wellbeing of these patients.*5!16

COVID-19 “Is a disease of inequality and it also creates even more inequality.”®® Unequal structural
determinants of health meant that disadvantaged minorities have experienced a greater toll from the
COVID-19 “Great Lockdown”, 7 with contributors including lower income (e.g., economic and job
insecurity), homelessness or crowding at home (and in transportation), worse health care (and pre-
existing health disparities), and inability to work from home (e.g., for essential, manual, and temporary
workers).#59%118119 cOV|D-19 policing has involved “racial profiling and violence, crippling punishments
for those living in poverty, and criminalization of mental health.”*?® Refugees are particularly vulnerable,
undertaking “arguably the most essential form of travel... with little access to water, space or health
care.”'20 The effect on the health of women and girls is particularly severe, disproportionately affecting
sexual and reproductive health services, income, and safety.*?*'2

3.2 Numbers in Context

Numbers without denominators and without context are deceiving. Some data in this section may put
the COVID-19 pandemic numbers in perspective.
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Assuming all deaths with COVID-19 are deaths from COVID-19, in the USA as of August 22, 2020, COVID-
19 was the cause of 9.24% of overall deaths; this means that >90% of deaths are not a focus of our
attention (ETable 1, see Additional file 1).}?* Similarly, in Canada, COVID-19 was the cause of 5.96% of
estimated deaths over the first 6 months of 2020, again meaning >94% of deaths are not a focus of our
attention, and not being reported daily in the press as are COVID-19 deaths (ETable 2, see Additional file
1).124125 A similar analysis in the UK found that, during 16 weeks of the pandemic, the risk of death was
“equivalent to experiencing around 5 weeks extra ‘normal’ risk for those over [age] 55, decreasing
steadily with age, to just 2 extra days for schoolchildren... [and in those] over 55 who are [detected as]
infected with COVID-19, the additional risk of dying is slightly more than the ‘normal’ risk of death from

all other causes over one year.”1%

Across the world in 2019 there were 58,394,000 deaths, >4.87 million deaths/month and >159,983
deaths/day; COVID-19 deaths are shown relative to these underlying deaths in Table 4.*71% The
number of deaths is highly unequal, with far more deaths at earlier ages in low-income countries and
Sub-Saharan Africa.?’ If all countries were to achieve the Sustainable Development Goal of Under 5
Mortality Rate <25 deaths/1000 by 2030, from the year 2015 this would avert 12.8 million deaths.®
From 2000-2017, if all units had an Under 5 Mortality Rate that matched the best performing unit in
each respective country, this would have averted 58% of deaths in those under 5 years, that is, 71.8
(68.5 to 74.9) million deaths.23° A realistic projection was that if the pandemic takes 5 years for “full
cycling”, 60% of the global population is infected, and the IFR is 0.19%, COVID-19 will account for 2.9%
of global deaths. If only 10% of the high-risk population are infected, COVID-18 will account for 0.6% of

global deaths over 5-years.%

Some causes of death in the world are given in Table 5; COVID-19 deaths (~3500/day up to September 4,
2020) are also shown.**** For example, there are an estimated 4110 deaths/day from Tuberculosis,**?
3699 deaths/day from motor vehicle collisions,'** 21,918 deaths/day due to use of tobacco,* >3400
deaths/day from Under 5 cases of pneumonia or diarrhea,®”**® and 30,137 deaths per day from dietary
risk factors.2®® The WHO has estimated that if all people would adopt a vegan diet this would avert 13.7
M (95% CI 7.9, 19.4) deaths by 2030.% Some of these deaths are preventable if we were to take
appropriate action, and some we as a society have decided we are willing to accept in trade-off for our

freedom and wellbeing.
4. An Informed Cost-Benefit Analysis of Lockdowns

4.1 The Corona Dilemma

The economist Paul Frijters has asked us to consider “The Corona Dilemma” (Figure 1a and 1b) modelled
after the so-called “Trolley Problem” in philosophy.** He asks us to imagine “you are the decision
maker who can pull the lever on the train tracks to avoid the coming train from going straight.”** Our
options are to divert the train or not. “If you do not divert the train — you are letting the virus rage
unchecked [i.e., COVID-19 deaths).”** On the other hand, “if you pull the lever —the diverted train will
put whole countries into isolation, destroying many international industries and thus affecting the
livelihood of billions, which through reduced government services and general prosperity will cost tens
of millions of lives {i.e., COVID-19 reaction].”*** The world pulled the lever, and the unintended health
consequences of these measures did not play a part in modelling or policy.

4.2 Cost-Benefit Analysis
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Medical and Public Health experts are not expert in this type of analysis.’®? Health resources are finite.
We all take health risks to ensure a better future for ourselves, family, children, and society. “Wellbeing
of the population is the ultimate goal of government.”454¢ To compare outcomes of policies we need a
common single metric of measurement to weigh trade-offs and make rational decisions. The goal is to
maximize the sum of years lived by the population,® weighted by the health quality of those years [i.e.,
Quality Adjusted Life Years, QALY] or the wellbeing quality of those years [i.e., Wellbeing Years,
WELLBY]. The QALY misses some important things that are valued by individuals, including joy, status,
and things that give fulfillment like jobs. The WELLBY measures the value of anything that makes life
enjoyable, and captures almost everything that is important to people. It is measured by life
satisfaction, asking “overall, how satisfied are you with your life nowadays?” and rated on a Likert Scale
from O [“not at all”] to 10 [“completely”]; the usual healthy level is ‘8’, and those indifferent between
living on or not at all score ‘2’ — 1 regular year of happy life (1 QALY) is worth 6 WELLBY. 454 Despite
some limitations, cost and benefit should be measured in terms of human welfare in the form of length,
quality, and wellbeing of lives, and “to make no assessment is just to make policy in a vacuum.”4’

First, consider the benefits of lockdown, preventing COVID-19 deaths. Using the age distribution of
deaths and comorbidities, in the UK the average person who died due to COVID-19 had 3-5 healthy
years left to live; that is, 3-5 QALY, or 18-30 WELLBY.?>%4¥ This number was even lower in Italy.’* We
can calculate that lockdowns ‘saved’: 50% infected to herd immunity X 0.3% IFR X 7.8 Billion people X 5
QALY lost per death = 11.7 million deaths, 58.5 million QALY, or 360 million WELLBY. The number is
likely much lower than this for several reasons: it is likely <40% to herd immunity, the IFR is likely
<0.24%, some deaths would occur even with lockdowns [that might prevent at most 70% of deaths; in
Sweden it was estimated lockdown could have prevented one-third of deaths],*® with focus on
retirement and nursing homes we might avoid many of the excess deaths, and we cannot stay locked
down forever [if no ‘exit strategy’ exists, then lockdown is not really a ‘strategy’*°]. A more realistic
number is at least 2X lower, well fewer than 5.2 million deaths ‘saved’. It is also worth mentioning that
the efficacy of lockdown has been questioned in several studies, reducing the benefit of lockdown
potentially markedly further (ETable 3, see Additional file 1).24915

Second, consider the costs of lockdown, 156158 An important point must be made here. We are not
comparing COVID-19 deaths vs. economy as prosperity. Rather, it is COVID-19 deaths vs. recession
deaths — it's lives versus lives, as the economy is about lives. “It's horrible either way... [we’re]
advocating for the least people to die as possible.”?*

Expected costs of the recession in fives can be calculated based on two methods. One uses historical
evidence of a strong long-run relation between government spending [economic development] and life
expectancy.!*156158 Government expenditures on healthcare, education, roads, sanitation, housing,
nutrition, vaccines, safety, social security nets, clean energy, and other services determines the
population wellbeing and life-expectancy.* if the public system is forced to spend less money on our
children’s future, there are statistical lives lost [people will die in the years to come]. The social
determinants of health, including conditions of early childhood, education, work, social circumstances of
elders, community resilience (transportation, housing, security), and fairness (economic security)
determine lifespan.'®® As a general rule, US$10K/year GDP buys an additional 10 years of life, so in a life
of 75 years, US$750K buys 10 years in life expectancy = US$75K/QALY.144156158 This is a maximum cost;
in India US$25K/QALY is appropriate [most effect occurs for vulnerable and marginalized groups].** The
other method is based on government numbers that are used to estimate how much health and life
expenditures buy. Since the lockdown is a government public health policy, “it is saving lives which is
what the lockdown was for... we are treating decisions on how to face COVID-19 in the same way as
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decisions... are made about resources to apply to the treatment of cancer, heart disease, dementia, and
diabetes.”*¥” Based on research on how costly it is to save people from illness (how government services
maintain health), in the UK it is US$20K/QALY, and using consumer willingness to pay it is
USS80K/QALY. 1% This again is a maximum cost, as this is for Western countries, who are at least 3X
wealthier than the average country in the world; you can save a life in poor countries with US$2-3K, and
lives are saved more cheaply with the first few billions spent.2*4%! it is estimated that in 2020-2021 the
world economy will shrink by at least US$8-9 trillion (about 6% of GDP), and this will take many years to
recover (Figure 2),144156.157,162.163 The |oss in terms of GDP will be “easily USS$50 trillion over the coming
decade”,**15¢ with lockdowns ordering businesses and workplaces to stop functioning, ports closed,
business bankruptcies, and resultant disrupted supply and demand chains.5416%165 we can calculate that
the recession resulting from lockdowns ‘cost’: USS50 trillion X 40% as government expenditure +
USS100K/QALY = 200 million QALY, or 1.2 billion WELLBY. This is an underestimate, and the actual
figure is likely at least 12X higher for several reasons: the number US$100K/QALY was used when it is far

. less than this for half the world population residing in low-income countries and may be much lower
even in high-income countries, and a conservative estimate of world GDP loss during the pandemic was
used, particularly if there is another prolonged period of lockdown.

Another cost of lockdown is the loneliness and anxiety effect on individuals. It is estimated that
loneliness from isolation costs 0.5 WELLBY/person/year.'*>4® |f lockdowns last for 2 months to 4 billion
people, this results in a cost of 333 million WELLBY.**® The cost is likely far higher, as this assumes only 2
months of lockdown, and does not include the effect of loneliness on life-span {i.e., early mortality) and
disease that occurs particularly to young people.166172

The last cost considered here is the effect of unemployment. It is estimated that unemployment costs
0.7 WELLBY/unemployed person/year.1#>1% Since it is estimated there will be 400 million additional
unemployment years due to the lockdowns, the cost is 280 million WELLBY/year.*>¢*73 The cost is likely
at least 3X higher, as recovery from unemployment will occur over several years, we do not consider the
effect on wellbeing to the families of the unemployed, and we do not consider the effect on deaths of
despair in young people or on loss of health insurance.

The effects of loneliness and unemployment on life-expectancy are not considered in the costs above,
only the loss of life-satisfaction in WELLBYs. Recent literature has summarized the major effect of
individual income, social network index (i.e., integration in a social network), and adverse childhood
experiences on life-span, early mortality, risk of chronic diseases (including heart disease, diabetes,
kidney disease, stroke, cancer, lung disease, Alzheimer’s, substance use, depression), and suicide

rates. %72 Recent financial difficulties, history of unemployment, lower life satisfaction, and history of
food insecurity are associated with mortality in the United States.’®” Actual or perceived social isolation
is one of the top 3 risk factors for death due to cardiovascular disease, increases risk of death in the next
decade by 25-30%, and “risks creating cohorts of individuals who are less socially functional.” 68174
Unemployment is associated with a mean adjusted hazard ratio for mortality of 1.63.%7° Life stress is
associated with development and exacerbation of asthma, rheumatoid arthritis, anxiety disorders,
depression, cardiovascular disease, chronic pain, HIV/AIDS, stroke, certain types of cancer, and
premature mortality.Y® Especially concerning are the effects on children during “the early years” of life,
increasingly recognized as the period of greatest vulnerability to, and greatest return on investment
from, preventing adverse long-term outcomes that can have lasting and profound impacts on future
quality of life, education, earning potential, lifespan, and healthcare utilization.'%72 The early years of
life are a critical period when a child’s brain develops from social interaction and experiences, thus
providing the foundation for their entire future life potential. During the pandemic children are being
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exposed to increased intimate partner violence, family financial crises, disrupted education, an
increasing achievement gap (i.e., low-income families who do not have access to computer, internet,
space, food, and parental support cannot participate in online learning), loneliness, physical inactivity,
lack of support services (e.g., school lunches, access to early childhood services and aids for those with
disability), etc.87:8810410%.177-17 Thege adverse childhood experiences have permanent impacts that
cannot be compensated for by later improvements in social situations.

The cost-benefit analysis is shown in Table 6, finding on balance the lockdowns cost a minimum of 5X
more WELLBY than they save, and more realistically, cost 50-87X more. importantly, this cost does not
include the collateral damage discussed above [from disrupted healthcare services, disrupted education,
famine, social unrest, violence, and suicide] nor the major effect of loneliness and unemployment on
lifespan and disease. Frijters and Krekel have estimated that “the [infection] fatality rate should be
about 7.8% to break-even and make a radical containment and eradication policy worthwhile,
presuming that would actually eliminate the disease.”*® A similar cost-benefit analysis for Canada is
shown in ETable 4 (see Additional file 1), with the cost at least 10X higher for lockdowns than the
benefit. A different analysis for Australia is shown in Table 7, estimating the minimum cost is 6.6X
higher than the benefit of lockdown.'81182 Another cost-benefit analysis for the UK used National
Institute for Health and Care Excellence guidelines for resource decisions, that 1 QALY should cost no
more than US$38.4K. Assuming lockdown could save up to 440K people [although more likely at most:
66.65 million population X 40% to herd immunity X 0.24% IFR = 64K people] of 5 QALY each, and a
minimum GDP loss of 9% [i.e., assuming lost output comes back quickly, and not including any health
costs of unemployment or disrupted education], “the economic costs of the lockdown... is far larger than
annual total expenditure on the UK national health service... the benefits of that level of resources
applied to health... would be expected to generate far more lives saved than is plausibly attributable to
the lockdown in the UK... The cost per QALY saved of the lockdown looks to be far in excess... {often by a
factor of 10 and more) of that considered acceptable for health treatments in the UK.”**’ The authors
estimated the benefit of easing restrictions for over the next 3 months outweighs the cost by 7.3-
14.6X."7 “A cost-benefit analysis of 5 extra days at COVID-19 alert level 4” for New Zealand found that
the cost in QALY was 94.9X higher than the benefit.’® Finally, a cost-benefit analysis for the US is shown
in Table 8, finding the cost of lockdown would be at least 5.2X the benefit, 13418

4.3 Objection: the economic recession would happen without lockdown

This is unlikely, particularly if the fear is appropriately controlled with clear communication on risk,
numbers with denominators and context, and important trade-offs, as this information becomes
available. The resources and attention should be directed towards protecting the most vulnerable (i.e.,
the elderly). The evidence for policy impact on total human welfare should be based on a wide range of
expertise, including economists, and not only health experts. The CIDRAP group published suggestions
for communication during a crisis, which included advice to not over-reassure (i.e., be realistic about the
course post-lockdown — cases and deaths will climb), to express uncertainty (i.e., explain the difficult
dilemmas and trade-offs, and why we choose which course; explain that the initial reaction was
temporary, buying time to figure out next steps); to validate emotions (i.e., admit waves of disease will
occur and there may be economic devastation); and to admit and apologize for errors (i.e., we must
resurrect a devastated economy in order to save lives).

The severity of mandated lockdowns was directly linked with the severity of the economic
collapse, 147181187191 These were direct commands to halt work, restrict travel, restrict the number of
people inside dwellings, close factory floors, stay at home, etc. Economic activity, GDP loss, and
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unemployment were temporally, within weeks, related to lockdown orders.®! There was a dramatic
decline in employment, consumer spending, and economic outcomes largely accounted for by different
degrees of restrictions in different countries.'¥-1%1% The consensus, for example by the Bank of
England, the Reserve Bank of Australia, the Organization for Economic Co-operation and Development,
the International Monetary Fund (e.g., the “calamitous Great Lockdown”), and the Chief Medical Officer
of Health in Canada (e.g., “the extensive slowdown in the Canadian economy as a result of public health
emergency measures” on p. 29), is that the economic recession is a result of the lockdowns, #5:117:180,191,192

4.4 Objection: consider the ‘long-haulers’

The long-term effects of COVID-19 iliness need to be studied and clarified. Much of the current
information is based on anecdotes (i.e., single cases) in the press. It may be expected that survivors of
ARDS due to COVID-19 will have significant quality of life sequelae similar to ICU survivors from other
causes of ARDS, or even lower given the lower cytokine levels in COVID-19.1%3% jt may also be expected
that some survivors of COVID-19 that did not require hospitalization will have significant lingering
symptoms for months similar to what occurs with other causes of community acquired pneumonia.l®
The few studies reported to date do not well quantify the severity and duration of long-term symptoms
such as fatigue, breathlessness, ‘foggy thinking’, etc., making it difficult to interpret the impact on cost-
benefit analyses.’®2% The highest rates of ‘long-COVID-19’ are from crowdsourced online data where
there is likely a strong selection bias in participation.2°2% |n addition, most of these reports do not
compare to contemporary controls during the pandemic, controls who are often experiencing social
isolation, unemployment, and loneliness. For example, one survey of people without COVID-19in the
United States found a high prevalence of anxiety (25.5%), depressive (24.3%), and trauma and stressor
related (26.3%) disorders, with 13.3% who started or increased substance use to cope, and 10.7% who
seriously contemplated suicide in the last 30 days.?* The Household Pulse Survey in the US found that in
2019 11% of adults had symptoms of anxiety or depressive disorder, while in April-August 2020 35-40%
did.?%5 Another survey in US adults found the prevalence of depression symptoms was more than 3-fold
higher during COVID-19 than before, and worse for those with lower social and economic resources.?® A
survey in Australia found worse exercise (47.1%), mental wellbeing (41%), weight gain (38.9%), screen
time (40-50%), and life satisfaction (down by an average of 13.9%) during the pandemic.?’ In Canada,
57% of children 15-17 years old reported their mental health was “somewhat worse” or “much worse”
than it was prior to physical distancing measures during the pandemic, and Canadians 215 years old had
a 23% decrease in reported “excellent or very good self-perceived mental health”.””2% Although there
will likely be many ‘long-haulers’, the incidence, severity, and duration of long-term symptoms would
need to be very high to change the cost-benefit balance. Given that at a generous minimum the cost-
benefit balance is at least 5X against lockdowns, the sequelae of COVID-19 would need to cost well over
200 million QALY worldwide, and likely >10X that number, to make the cost-benefit analysis in need of

reconsideration.
4.5 Objection: Low-income countries are particularly susceptible and need protection

The Imperial College COVID-19 Response Team modeled the effect on low-income countries.’®” These
countries were hypothesized to be more susceptible to COVID-19 deaths, even with markedly lower
population over age 65 years (about 3%), due to several factors: larger size of households [i.e., more
homogeneous contact patterns], far fewer hospital and ICU beds, lower quality of health care, and
unique co-morbidities [e.g., HIV in >1%, tuberculosis in >25%, and malnutrition in >30% of the
population].2%® For suppression to have benefit, it was estimated to need to be in force 77% of the time
[compared to 66% in high-income countries] over the 18 months of modeling [and “well beyond the
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time window of our simulations”].2® However, modeling inputs were overestimated, with >90% of the
population infected, and baseline IFR at in high-income countries 1.03%. Moreover, low-income
countries are more vulnerable to lockdown adverse effects for several reasons: lower ability to work
from home, more household based transmission (when confined to home), economic vulnerability [a
higher degree of informal labor markets, and marginal capacity to provide support for ensuring
livelihoods], slower build-up of herd immunity [given limited health care capacity], little testing capacity,
wider health risks from diverting all attention to a single disease, and future health system failure once
suppression measures are lifted (also see Table 1).20521% The effects of a recession on government
spending is magnified when this spending was already insufficient to improve the social determinants of
health. In India, the desperation is leading to an increase in child trafficking.?*! Surveys in Africa indicate
a very low IFR; for example, in Kenyan blood donors 5% were seropositive yet the country reported only
100 deaths, in Bantyre, Malawi, a serosurvey found 12.3% of healthcare workers were seropositive yet
only 17 deaths were reported, and in two cities in Mozambique seropositivity was 3% and 10% yet only
16 deaths were reported.?*? It is extremely likely the cost-benefit analysis is even more against lockdown
in low-income countries for these reasons.

5. Discussion:
5.1 What to do now: change the trolley track
5.1.1 Other calls for a change in response priorities

Several other groups and individuals have made calls for a change in COVID-19 response priorities (Table
9).213-220 |n an open letter on July 6, 2020, to the Prime Minister and Premiers of Canada signed by many
former deputy ministers of health, chief public health officers, and medical deans, the authors called for
“A Balanced Response.”?*® They write that the current approach “carries significant risks to overall
population health and threatens to increase inegualities... Aiming to prevent or contain every case of
COVID-19 is simply no longer sustainable...”*** In an open letter to the National Cabinet in Australia
sighed by many economists and medical experts with the Australian Institute for Progress, the authors
make similar points.?'* They write that “to analyze the COVID-19 effect it is necessary to understand it as
shortening life. But the lockdowns and the panic have also had a cost in shortening life for others.” "
loannidis called for evidence to guide policy, noting many of the collateral and recession effects
discussed above.?'>21% “Shutdowns are an extreme measure. We know very well that they cause
tremendous harm.”?'® A resignation letter by an economist in the Australian Treasury wrote that “the
pandemic policies being pursued in Australia... are having hugely adverse economic, social and health
effects... The need for good policy process does not disappear just because we face a public health
crisis...”?? The “Great Barrington Declaration” written on October 4, 2020, by infectious disease
epidemiologists and public health scientists recommends “Focused Protection.”??! The declaration
writes that “current lockdown policies are producing devastating effects on short and long-term public
health... leading to greater excess mortality in years to come...”?%

A caveat to quoting these open letters is that “petitions cannot and should not be used to prove that the
positions of the signatories are scientifically correct,” as this would be based on the fallacies of
‘argument ad populuny’ and ‘invoking authority’, and have other drawbacks.??? These open letters are
used only to show that many have expressed views similar to those expressed here, and this might open
the door to serious consideration of the empirical evidence and arguments presented above.

5.1.2 Objection: Herd Immunity Is a Dangerous idea
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There are several objections that have been made to the idea of opening up society to achieve natural
herd immunity,.?2322¢

First, an objection is that natural herd immunity assumes the immunity is long lasting, and this may not
be the case.?>226 [f immunity is short-lived, then COVID-19 may become an endemic and likely yearly
viral infection as predicted by Kissler.? In the event of short-lived immunity it will still be important to
achieve natural herd immunity to protect the high-risk groups (i.e., the elderly) now and yearly (until a
vaccine is widely available) without recurrent and prolonged lockdowns that devastate the economy and
thus population life-expectancy and wellbeing. Notably, if immunity is not long-lasting this will be a
problem for possible vaccine induced herd immunity as well, as the world population will need vaccines
to be produced and delivered everywhere at least each year.

Second, another objection is that the costs in deaths, mental and physical health and suffering,
socioeconomic inequities, and harming the economy will be too high.??*?% This objection ignores the
discussion above of the trade-offs involved that include not only COVID-19 direct effects, but also
indirect effects of the response to COVID-19, the collateral damage and cost-benefit analysis where it
was shown that the costs of all these effects is in fact much higher with lockdowns.

Third is the objection that uncontrolled transmission in younger people would inevitably result in
infections in high-risk groups with high mortality.??3?2 The ability to successfully shield continuing care
facilities and hospitals from COVID-19 is questioned.?2*?2* Prolonged isolation of high-risk groups is said
to be “unethical”.?® The objection is odd, as if we cannot protect those in nursing homes nor hospitals,
why are we using personal protective equipment at all? In addition, prolonged isolation of all groups is
what has occurred now, and based on the cost-benefit analysis this is what is unethical by causing far
more harm to all, including the high-risk elderly. Of course, infection can still spread to high-mortality
populations; however, the goal is to reduce this risk. Moreover, <10% of the population is at high-risk,
accounting for >90% of potential deaths; surely we can focus on protecting this subgroup of people.?®®
Monitoring in Europe shows that despite increasing COVID-19 cases, excess mortality has only shown a
slight increase, suggesting protection of the most vulnerable may be feasible.?” Modelling has also
suggested that social distancing of those over 70 years of age would prevent more deaths than a fixed
duration of social distancing of the entire population.?®

Fourth is the objection that healthcare systems will be overwhelmed by uncontrolled spread.?”**** This
is a worrisome possibility, as health-care providers may be forced to make painful rationing decisions. If
a healthcare system is overwhelmed, the effects would have to be extreme to make the benefit of
lockdowns to save ICU capacity comparable to the long-term costs. There are several ways to minimize
this possibility, including a focus on protecting those at high-risk (see below), information dissemination
to cause fast awareness of voluntary sensible self-imposed use of handwashing and (in crowded areas)
masks, 22223 limiting very large gatherings, and expanding critical care capacity when necessary.
Forecasting of healthcare capacity needs in the short or medium term, even when built directly on data
and for next day predictions, has consistently failed, and most healthcare systems were not
overwhelmed despite sometimes being stressed with high peaks of cases.?****! Forecasting failure led to
elderly patients being discharged to nursing homes {(where there was high mortality), and largely empty
wards (unnecessarily affecting hospital utilization for other serious conditions); in Canada “overall ICU
occupancy rates did not exceed 65% (p. 12)”.521? Lockdowns in anticipation of forecast healthcare
incapacity should not be done, especially if based on forecasting that is not released for public scrutiny
nor repeatedly fit to real-time data to verify accuracy. In addition, if there are insufficient ICU beds for
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the population due to underfunding, the effects of the recession on government healthcare spending in
the future will markedly adversely worsen this situation in the long-term.

Fifth is the objection that natural herd immunity is not achievable.?23-26 This is based on the few case
reports of re-infection, the Brazilian city of Manaus where seroprevalence was up to 66% yet there is
currently a resurgence of COVID-19 cases, and the claim that natural herd-immunity has never occurred.
The seven published case reports of re-infection, four with symptoms [one requiring hospitalization, and
one death in an immunocompromised 89 year old with few details reported}, when 10% of the world
population has likely been infected over the past 10 months cannot yet provide evidence that severe
reinfection and contagion is at all common.?**%37 Regarding Manaus, the high seroprevalence likely
reflected the special situation of a relatively homogeneous cohort of people in overcrowded low
socioeconomic urban situations, with reliance on crowded long riverboat travel; now there seems to be
a different demographic cohort of young wealthy individuals being exposed.?*#2% |n addition, the peak
seroprevalence in blood donors in Manaus was 51.8% in June, while another study of household
seroprevalence in Manaus on May 14-21 found this to be 12.7% [the respective numbers for Sao Paulo
were closer, at 6.9% and 3.3% in the two serosurveys].24%2%! Even correcting for a possible lower
sensitivity of capillary blood used in the household survey does not explain the difference, as the
corrected seroprevalence might be up to 19.3%.2*? Regarding historical natural herd-immunity, it is likely
that this was achieved for several infections, with outbreaks that occurred as births added sufficient
numbers of new susceptible young individuals (e.g., for Measles, Mumps, Rubella).

Finally, an important point to emphasize is that the information in this review does not depend on
natural herd immunity being achieved. The collateral damage, and the cost-benefit analysis showed that
lockdowns are far more harmful than a risk-tailored population specific response. “Public health is the
science and action of promoting health, preventing disease, and prolonging life... ensuring that
Canadians can live healthy and happier lives (p. 59-60);"* some suggestions for how to do this is
discussed below.

5.1.3 Some suggestions: What can we do?

5.1.3.1. Focus on protecting those at high risk: A risk-tailored, population-specific response.?* This
starts with better public understanding of the risks and trade-offs involved.!® Protection should focus
on high-risk groups: those hospitalized [e.g., prevent nosocomial infection],?!® in nursing homes [e.g.,
staff work in only one facility, adequate personal protective equipment supply, more staff, equitable
pay],?* prisons, homeless shelters, and certain demographics [e.g., age 270 years, those with multiple
severe co-morbidities].?** There should be investment in improving the social determinants of health
[e.g., “invest in strategies that address health inequities and better serve the elderly, people
experiencing homelessness, and those living with limited means”24%].451692%% Don't lock everyone down,
regardless of their individual risk, as this will cause more harm than benefit.?!¢ It is not true that “no one
is protected until everyone is protected.”*

5.1.3.2. Open schools for children:*-2% School provides essential educational, social, and developmental
benefits to children.?*’ Children have very low morbidity and mortality from COVID-19,'™ and, especially
those <10 years old, are less likely to be infected by SARS-CoV-257-24%251and have a low likelihood to be
the source of transmission of SARS-CoV-2.178252 Children account for 1.9% of confirmed cases
worldwide.?*? School closures don’t seem to have an impact on community outbreaks.’#2%* Modelling
predicted that school and university closures and isolation of younger people would increase the total
number of deaths [postponed to a second and subsequent waves].??® Modelling also predicted that
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school closures alone would prevent only 2-4% of deaths.?* We need to educate parents and teachers
regarding their low risk, and focus teachers with greater vulnerability due to age or multiple co-
morbidity on remote learning. Until schools open, education is lacking especially for those with the
fewest opportunities, worsening social disparities that education systems are intended to level.
Similarly, allow visitation in children’s hospitals and pediatric long-term care facilities, where the risk
even with co-morbidities is so low as to not warrant the tragedy of sacrificing our most vulnerable in the

false hope of protecting them,434849.178

5.1.3.3. Build back better: Maybe we have learned that the “government can intervene decisively once
the scale of an emergency is [or seems] clear and public support is present.”?>> Maybe we can
“recalibrate our sense of omnipotence seeing the ability of ‘natural’ forces to shock the global
economy.?*® Maybe we can tip “energy and industrial systems towards newer, cleaner, and ultimately
cheaper modes of production that become impossible to outcompete.”?** This would involve investment
in clean technologies [e.g., renewable energy, green construction, natural capital, carbon capture and
storage technologies], and conditional [on measurable transition] bailouts. This is because climate
change, like the COVID-19 response, will involve market failures, externalities, international
cooperation, and political leadership: the devastation is just in slow motion and far graver. The
aggregate fiscal stimuli aimed at alleviating the consequences of the COVID-19 crisis for 149 countries
amount to US$12.2 trillion.2%® Climate experts have estimated that “the additional investment needed to
shift low-carbon energy investment onto a Paris-compatible pathway thus amounts to about US$300
billion per year globally over the coming 5 years... 12% [of total pledged stimulus to date] when
considered over the entire 2020-2024 period....”%*¢ Moreover, “subtracting divestments from high-
carbon fossil fuels... indicates that the overall increase in net annual investments to achieve an
ambitious low-carbon transformation in the energy sector are notably small... 1% [of the total
announced stimulus to date] over the 2020-2024 period.”?® A green recovery may be a driver of
employment, spur innovation and diffusion of technologies, reduce stranded assets, and resultin a
more sustainable and resilient society.17/256

5.2. Some Research Priorities

More information will help to optimize responses to the pandemic. This particularly applies to possible
prevention, prophylaxis, and treatment of COVID-19. How effective cloth masks are at preventing
infection, or at reducing severity of infection needs more study.?*”?*¢ The safety, efficacy, and durability
of protection from vaccines, particularly in high-risk groups, must be determined in large Phase Il
randomized controlied trials.?>® Novel treatments are in clinical trials, with dexamethasone having
benefit on mortality in those with severe COVID-19 requiring oxygen treatment.?® Research is also
required to determine the frequency and severity of reinfections.?®! The frequency, duration, and
severity of ‘long-COVID’ requires better study. The impact of influenza on COVID-19 morbidity and
mortality requires study, as both viruses may compete for the same susceptible individuals.2*
importantly, research on “the impending authoritarian pandemic... [the] toll being inflicted on
democracy, civil liberties, fundamental freedoms, {and) healthcare ethics...” (e.g., due to those
responses that were not strictly necessary nor proportionate, largely copied from the “authoritarian
example of others”) is required to prevent regression and “erosion of rights-protective democratic ideals
and institutions”2%? across the globe.?6%264

6. Conclusion
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“The destruction of lives and livelihoods in the name of survival will haunt us for decades.”*® The
decisions we made entailed “trade-offs that cannot be wished away.”?° The most affected by the
pandemic response are “the poor, the marginalized, and the vulnerable,” while we in high-income
countries have shifted “negative effects... to places where they are less visible and presumably less
serious.”’® We must open up society to save many more lives than we can by attempting to avoid every
case (or even most cases) of COVID-19. It is past time to take an effortful pause, calibrate our response
to the true risk, make rational cost-benefit analyses of the trade-offs, and end the lockdown groupthink.
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Figure 1(A). The Trolley Dilemma using numbers compatible with the Corona Dilemma.

Legend: Modified with permission from Frijters P, reference 144.

Figure 1(B). The Corona Dilemma choices explicitly explained.

Legend: Modified with permission from Frijters P, reference 144.

Figure 2. Explanation of how acute GDP loss of 6-7% will accumulate over the decade to a loss of at least
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Table 1. Initial modeling predictions that induced fear and crowd-effects

Reference

Statements and Predictions from the modeling

Kissler et al.>*

“prolonged or intermittent social distancing may be necessary into 2022 [to avoid overwhelming critical care
capacityl... expanded critical care capacity... would improve the success of intermittent distancing and hasten the
acquisition of herd immunity”

“projected that recurrent wintertime outbreaks of SARS-CoV-2 will probably occur after the initial, most severe
pandemic wave [if immunity wanes over 40 weeks]”

With a baseline reproductive number {Ro) 2.5, no seasonality to viral transmission, and the current intensive care
capacity of the USA they projected the need for intermittent lockdowns occurring for a total of 75% of the time, even
after July 2022,

Imperial College
modeling of non-
pharmaceutical
interventions in USA
and UK®

“suppression [effective reproductive number (Re)<1] will minimally require a combination of social distancing of the
entire population, home isolation of cases and household quarantine of their family members. This may need to be
supplemented by school and university closures... [and] Will need to be maintained until a vaccine becomes available.”

“we show that intermittent social distancing — triggered by trends in disease surveillance — may allow interventions to
be relaxed temporarily in relative short time windows....[Suppression] needs to be in force for the majority {>2/3 of
the time] of the 2 years of the simulation.”

The modeling assumed an IFR of 0.9%, hospitalization rate of 4.4%, and that 81% of the population would be infected
before herd immunity, resulting in 510,000 deaths in Great Britain and 2.2 million deaths in the United States by mid-
April, surpassing ICU demand by 30X, if lockdowns did not occur.

Imperial College
modeling of non-

“\we estimate that in the absence of interventions, COVID-19 would have resulted in 7.0 billion infections and 40
million deaths globally this year... healthcare demand can only be kept within manageable levels through the rapid

pharmaceutical adoption of public health measures... to suppress transmission... sustained, then 38.7 million lives could be saved.”
interventions “ISuppression} will need to be maintained in some manner until vaccines or effective treatments become available.”
globally®

Imperial College
estimate of lives
saved so farin

Used a “model [that] calculates backwards [infections] from observed deaths... [and] relies on fixed estimates of some
epidemiological parameters [Ro 3.8; attack rates in different age groups from 60-99%; infection fatality rate in
different countries of 0.91-1.26%]....”

Europe’ | Concluded that “we find, across 11 countries [in Europe], since the beginning of the epidemic [to May 4], 3,100,000
| (2,800,000~ 3,500,000) deaths have been averted due to [NPI} interventions....”
Hsiang et al.B In 5 countries [China, South Korea, Iran, France, US], using “reduced-form economic methods”, NPis “prevented or

delayed [to April 6] on the order of 62 million confirmed cases, corresponding to averting roughly 530 million total
infections... we estimate that alf policies combined slowed the average growth rate of infections [from 43%/day, a
doubling time ~2 days] by -0.252 per day....”
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Table 2. Some effects of the COVID-19 response that put Sustainable Development Goals out of reach.

Sustainable Development Goal

Effect of COVID-19 Response: some details

Childhood vaccination
Education

Sexual and reproductive health
services

Food security
End poverty

Reduce maternal and U5M

Infectious Disease Mortality

Programs stalled in 70 countries [Measles, Diphtheria, Cholera, Polio]

School closures: 90% of students (1.57 Billion) kept out of school

-Early primary grades are most vulnerable, with effects into adulthood: effects on outcomes of intelligence,
teen pregnancy, illicit drug use, graduation rates, employment rates and earnings, arrest rates,
hypertension, diabetes mellites, depression

-Not just education affected: schaol closures have effects on food insecurity, loss of a place of safety, less
physical activity, lost social interactions, lost support services for developmental difficulties, economic
effects on families

Lack of access: estimated ~2.7 Million extra unsafe abortions

For every 3 months of lockdown: estimated 2 Million more lack access to contraception, and over 6
months, 7 Million additional unintended pregnancies

Hunger pandemic: undernourished estimated to increase 83-132 Million {>225,000/day; an 82% increase)
-from disrupted food supply chains [labor mobility, food transport, planting seasons] and access to food
{loss of jobs and incomes, price increases)

Extreme poverty {living on <US$1.90/day): estimated to increase >70 Million

-Lost “ladders of opportunity” and social determinants of health

Estimated increase of 1.16 Million children {U5M) and 56,700 maternal deaths, if essential RMNCH services
are disrupted (coverage reduction 39-52%) for 6 months in 118 LMIC

-mostly (~60%) due to affected childhood interventions [wasting, antibiotics, ORS for diarrhea]; and
childbirth interventions [uterotonics, antibiotics, anticonvulsants, clean birth]

Tuberculosis: in moderate and severe scenario, projected excess deaths (mostly from reduced timely
diagnosis and treatment) 342,000-1.36 Million over 5 years (an increase of 4-16%)

Maaria: in moderate and severe scenario, projected excess deaths {(mostly from delayed net campaighs
and treatment) 203,000 to 415,000 over 1 year (an increase of 52-107%, with most deaths in children
<5yo).

HIV: in moderate projected excess deaths (mostly due to access to antiretrovirals) 296,000 (range 229,000-
420,000) in Sub-Saharan Africa over 1 year (an increase of 63%). Also would increase mother to child

transmission by 1.6 times.

LMIC: low- and middle-income countries; ORS: aral rehydration solution; RMNCH: Reproductive Maternal Newborn and Child Health; U5M:

under 5 mortality.
References: 78-93
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Table 3. Some effects of the COVID-19 response on public health in mostly high-income countries.

Effect of COVID-19 Response

Some Details

Delayed/avoided/disrupted medical
care

Violence against women {household
stress; disrupted livelihoods,
social/protective networks, support
services]

Deaths of despair
[related to unemployment, and due to
drugs, alcohol, and suicide]

Visits to emergency departments for myocardial infarction or stroke declined in USA by 220-48%

Delayed cancer care and ‘non-urgent’ procedures

-weekly presentations with cancer diagnoses down 46% in USA and UK

-90% reduction in non-cancer surgeries in Ontario in March/April

-surgery backlog in Ontario March 15 to June 13: 148,000; clearance time estimated to take 84 weeks
-in Canada at least $1.3 billion additiona} funding is required to return to pre-pandemic wait times for
six procedures (CABG, cataract surgeries, hip and knee replacements, MRI and CT scans) within 1 year

Of excess deaths in high-income countries during pandemic, 20-50% are not from COVID-19

Unexplained 83% increase (10,000 excess) deaths from dementia in England/Wales in April [lack of
social cantact causing a deterioration in health and wellbeing]

Intimate Partner Violence: estimated effect from 3 months lockdown is 20% increase [>15 Million
additional cases]

Female Genital Mutilation: 2 Million more cases over next decade

Child Marriages: 13 Million more cases over next decade

Increased police reports [France, UK, Ontario] and support line calls [China, taly, Spain, Vancouver,
Alberta] by 20-50%

In USA alone: 68,000 (from 27,000 — 154,000) suicide deaths predicted

Mental Health effects of 3 months [suicide, depression, alcohol use disorder, childhood trauma due to
domestic violence, changes in marital status, social isofation]: Years of Life Lost in USA 67.58 Million,
Canada 7.79 Million, UK 13.62 Million, etc.

Surge in Canada in opioid deaths (by 40-50%), alcohol consumption (by 19%), cannabis use {by 8%),
tobacco smoking (by 4%}, and suicidal thoughts.

References: 97-119
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Table 4. World mortality data 2019, with COVID-19 mortality to Sept 4 in 2020 for comparison.

Region Annual deaths in  Infant mortality  Under 5yo mortality Age 15-60 mortality Age 65+
thousands Rate/1000 Rate/1000 Rate/1000 (% of deaths)
{per day) {% of deaths) (% of deaths)

World 58,394 (160} 28 38 (10%) 140 {32%) {57%)

COVID-19 on Sept 865 (3.5) {0%) (0.06%) (26%) (74%)

4, 2020

High-income 11,161 4 5 (1%) 81 (19%) (80%)

Middle-income 41,551 27 35 (9%) 144 (36%) {55%)

Low-income 5,665 46 68 (31%) 234 (42%) (27%)

Sub-Saharan Africa 9,052 49 74 (31%) 281 {46%) (23%)

Canada 291 4 5(1%) 62 (17%) (82%)

References: 127,128. Effect of COVID-19 is in bold for emphasis.
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Table 5. Selected causes of death in the world, with deaths per year and day, compared to COVID-19 in 2020.

Cause of death Deaths/year {/day) Case Fatality Rate Age Group predominant

COVID-19 on Sept 4, 2020 864,618 (3500) 0.24% 265-70 years old

Malaria 405,000 (1110) 0.2% Children

Tuberculosis 1,500,000 (4110) <15% -

Measles 140,000 (384) 1.46% Children

Influenza 389,213 (range 294-518K)*  0.01-0.02% for pH1LN1 Children 34,800 [13-97K], and 265
years old. Respiratory deaths only

HIV 690,000 (1890) - Access to treatment for 67%

Motor Vehicle Collisions 1,350,000 (3699) - Young 5-29 years old, mostly in
Low- to Middle-Income Countries

Tobacco >8,000,000 {21918) - -

Childhood (USM) pneumonia 808,920 (2216) - <5 years old

Chitdhood (U5M) diarrhea 533,768 (1462) 0.08% USM <5 years old

Dietary risk factors 11,000,000 (30137) - -

a. The 1957-1959 Influenza pandemic, when the world population was 2.87 billion, was estimated to cause 4 deaths/10,000 population totaling
1.1 miltion excess deaths due to respiratory disease, with the greatest excess mortality in school-aged children and young adults. If COVID-19 is

of similar severity, given the world population of 7.8 billion, we would expect ~3 Million deaths, mostly in the elderly.

143

K: thousands; USM: under 5 mortality. Effect of COVID-19 in bold for emphasis. References: 131-143
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Table 6. Cost-Benefit analysis in WELLBYs for the world’s response to COVID-19

Factor in World Benefit Cost

COVID-19 deaths 360M WELLBY -

Recession - 1.2B WELLBY

Unemployment - 280M WELLBY

Loneliness - 333M WELLBY

Disrupted health services, disrupted - Not counted

education, famine, social unrest, violence,

suicide

TOTAL 360M WELLBY 1.813B WELLBY

BALANCE 5X [minimum]-87X [maximum]

B: Billion; M: Million; WELLBY: wellbeing years. See text for details of the calculations.
Maximum: benefit reduced in half; recession effect increased 12X, unemployment effect increased 3X, and still
not counting the disruption of health services, education, life-span effects of loneliness, etc.
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Table 7. Cost-benefit analysis in Quality Adjusted Life Years for Australia’s response to COVID-19

Consideration Cost/month Benefit overall Comment

Wellbeing (immediate) 83,333 QALY - Attributes half of reduction {of 0.5 WELLBY) to lockdown

Reduced economic activity 25,812 QALY - Attributes half of yearly 6% loss in GDP to fockdown, and only

{government services) government expenditure {not private) buys welfare (36% of
GDP), at $100,000/QALY

Increased suicides 600 QALY - Expected to rise 25% over next 5 years, and attributes only 40%
of this to lockdown

Disrupted non-university 740 QALY - Foregone wages of children: each year of schooling yields

schooling approximately 9% more future earnings; assumes 80-90%
equivalence of disrupted to normal school days

Disrupted health services, - - Not included. Also does not consider bad habits inculcated

future mental stress and (reduced physical activity, increased weight gain {for 40%),

violence increased alcoho! intake)

Reduced COVID-19 deaths 50,000 QALY This is for lockdown ‘ad infinitum’ (not per month); 0.04% of
population saved

Total over 3 months of 331,485 QALY 50,000 QALY Minimum cost is 6.6X any benefit

lockdown

QALY: Quality Adjusted Life Years; WELLBY: Wellbeing Years. References: 181,182
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Table 8. A cost-benefit analysis for lockdown in the US, modified from Cutler & Summe

r.184.185

balance

Factor | Quoted?® | Revised | Explanation of revision

COST

GDP loss $7.592 Trillion $7.592 Trillion® No revision made. Note that, as the US accounts for 15% of world GDP, this
translates to the global loss of $50.6 Trillion (as estimated in Table 6).

Mental Health 0 $0.8 Trillion Assuming that 50% of the mental health effect is from lockdowns

BENEFIT

Deaths avoided $4.4 Trillion $0.3125 Trillion Assuming the 625,000 deaths lose 5 QALY each at $100,000 per QALY. This is
better than assumning each death, regardless of age or comorbidity, is the loss of
the entire value of a statistical life. This is also how the cost on mental health was
calculated.

Health impairment | $2.6 Trillion $0.4875 Trillion Assuming 35% of quality of life is lost for the remaining years left [likely 15
remaining years of 80 on average in a statistical life].

Mental Health $1.6 Triltion $0.8 Trillion Assuming 50% of the mental health effects are due to not having lockdowns to
prevent COVID-19 cases.

Cost-benefit Benefit 1.3X Cost | Cost 5.2X Benefit | A minimal estimate: the GDP loss will likely be higher; willingness ta pay for QALY

is usually <$100,000/QALY, and NICE uses $30,000/QALY; not all deaths could be
avoided by lockdown; at least 20% of excess deaths are not due to COViD-19{i.e.,
are more likely from the response); severe cases (i.e., those that do not need
intensive care, and may only need oxygen) likely have lower risk for health

impairment of the severity modeled.

a. If the Value of a Statistical Life is accepted as used in the reference at $7 millian, and the US economy will lose $7.592 Trillion in GDP over the
decade, that is equivalent to the loss of 1,084,571 whole (statistical 80-year duration) lives = 86,765,680 years of lost life; that is equivalent to
(assuming 5 QALY lost per COVID-19 death) 17,353,136 COVID-19 deaths.
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Table 9. Other calls for a change in COVID-19 response priorities

| Reference Content of the call for adjusting COVID-19 response priorities

' Open letter on July 6, The current approach “carries significant risks to overall population health and threatens to increase inequalities...
2020, to the Prime Aiming to prevent or contain every case of COVID-19 is simply no longer sustainable... We need to accept that
Minister and Premiers COVID-19 will be with us for some time and to find ways to deal with it.”
of Canada®'? The response risks “significantly harming our children, particularly the very young, by affecting their development,

with life-long consequences in terms of education, skills development, income and overall health.”

Suggest that we need “to focus on preventing deaths and serious illness by protecting the vulnerable while
enabling society to function and thrive... While there is hope for a vaccine to be developed soon, we must be
realistic about the time... We need to accept that there will be cases and outbreaks of COVID-19.”

“Canadians have developed a fear of COVID-19. Going forward they have to be supported in understanding their
true level of risk... while getting on with their lives — back to work, back 1o schaol, back to healthy fives and vibrant,
active communities....”

| cOVID-19 “is not the only nor the most important challenge to the health of people in Canada... The fundamental

| priority...”

determinants of health — education, employment, social connection and medical and dental care — must take

Open letter to National
Cabinet of Australia®*

| “exposure to COVID-19 is only temporarily avoidable”; “to analyze the COVID-19 effect it is necessary to

understand it as shortening life. But the lockdowns and the panic have also had a cost in shortening life for others.”

Some of these costs include that the lockdown: “will decrease national income... and this will have a measurable
effect on the length of the average lifespan”, “[has) disrupted normal health services... estimated an increase in
cancer deaths over the next 12 months of 20%”, [and will cause] future suicides by the unemployed and others
whose lives have been ruined.”

Urge for “a cost-benefit analysis, including lives saved versus lives lost, both directly and consequentially... {and]
weekly or daily non-epidemic death figures should be posted as well as deaths from the epidemic...”

Joannidis, JPAI215-219

Called for evidence to guide policy, noting many of the collateral and recession effects discussed above.

“Shutdowns are an extreme measure. We know very well that they cause tremendous harm.”

“the excess deaths from the measures taken is likely to be much larger than the COVID-19 deaths... learning to live
with COVID-19 and using effective, precise, least disruptive measures is essential to avoid such disasters andto
help minimize the adverse impact of the pandemic”®*

“When major decisions {e.g., draconian lockdowns) are based on forecasts, the harms (in terms of health,
economy, and society at large) and the asymmetry of risks need to be approached in a holistic fashion, considering
the totality of the evidence.”?*®
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Resignation letter by “the pandemic policies being pursued in Australia... are having hugely adverse economic, social and health effects...
economist in Victorian The need for good policy process does not disappear just because we face a public health crisis... the elderly are
Treasury?®® many times more vulnerable to a serious outcome than the young. it was necessary, therefore, to work out a

targeted age-based strategy... The direct and indirect costs imposed by regulatory approaches may not be...
immediately obvious. Risk regulation that is poorly targeted or costly will divert resources from other priorities...
needed to commission a cost-benefit analysis of alternative policy options....”
Governments should have realized “they are hostage to chronic groupthink and actively sought alterative advice...
| instead of performing its taxpayer-funded duty of providing forthright analysis of alternatives... can (even now) be
managed by isolating the elderly and taking a range of voluntary, innovative measures.”
The Great Barrington “current lockdown policies are producing devastating effects an short and long-term public health... leading to
Declaration®* greater excess mortality in years to come... keeping students out of school is a grave injustice... The most
compassionate approach that balances the risks and benefits of reaching herd immunity, is to allow those who are
at minimal risk of death to live their lives normally to build up immunity to the virus through natural infection,
while better protecting those who are at highest risk.”
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Figure 1a and 1b

#f you do not divert the train - one person, John, will get run over. Heis
The Corona Dilemma elderly and suffering from many diseases. You know him personally and

all his friends and family are watching you. They are all shouting at you to

divert the train, claiming it is the moral and safe thing to do. You know

@ li that if you do not pull the lever, your life In the society you live in is over.
e W *

if you pull the lever - the diverted train will run over 50
random people from all over the world as the train drives
through them, including people in your own country. Yet
these people and their friends won’t know where the train
came from that hit them.

The Corona Dilemma
1f you do not divert the train -you are letting the visus rage
unchecked (COVID deaths).
»
ijwmmy S
- - __‘__-'""—-__.

if you pull the lever - the diverted train will put whole countries
into isolation, destroying many international industries and thus
affecting the livelihood of billions, which through reduced
government services and general prosperity wilt cost tens of
millions of lives (COVID reaction).
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Figure 2

Previousl projected GDP andlater projected GDP: one-year lass versus cumulstive ioss
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ETable 1. Total and COVID-19 deaths in the USA, as of August 22, 2020.

Age group COVID deaths in 6 months Deaths from all causes  COVID as % of deaths in

to Aug 22 to Aug 22 2020
0-14 57 14679 0.39%
15-24 280 18594 1.51%
25-44 4558 93066 4.90%
45-54 8648 100926 8.57%
55-64 20655 231983 8.90%
65-74 34980 351806 9.94%
75-84 43392 430582 10.08%
85+ 51710 537185 9.63%
TOTAL 164280 1778821 9.24%

Assumes all deaths with COVID-19 are deaths from COVID-19.
Reference: 123
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ETable 2. COVID-19 deaths in Canada as of August 30, 2020 compared to deaths in 2018.

Age group COVID deaths in 6 Deaths in all of COVID as % of deaths over 6
months of 2020 2018 months of 2020
0-19 1 3092 0.06%
20-29 9 3273 0.55%
30-39 15 4455 0.67%
40-49 50 7287 1.35%
50-59 211 19959 2.07%
60-69 651 40231 3.13%
70-79 1635 60143 5.16%
80+ 6420 146266 8.07%
TOTAL 8992 283706 5.96%

In 2018 there were 23642 deaths/month and 777 deaths/day in Canada.
References: 124, 125
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ETable 3. Studies suggesting that efficacy of nonpharmaceutical interventions to prevent spread of COVID-19 are not as high as some predicted.

[ study

Details of efficacy of non-pharmaceutical intervention

| Ltuskin DL1#?

Using “highly detailed anonymized ceflphone tracking data provided by Google... tabulated by the University of Maryland’s
Transportation institute into a ‘social distancing index”, it was found that lockdown severity correlated with a greater spread of the
virus, even when excluding states with the heaviest caseloads, and not with population density, age, ethnicity, prevalence of nursing
homes, or general health, suggesting that “[heavy] lockdowns probably didn’t help.”

This analysis also found that states that subsequently opened-up the most tended to have the lightest caseloads, suggesting that
“opening up [a lot] didn’t hurt.”

Atkeson A, et

An analysis across 23 countries and 25 states each with >1000 deaths by July 22 found that the growth rates of daily deaths from

al. 0 COVID-19 fell rapidly [from a wide range of initially high levels - doubling every 2-3 days] within the first 30 days after each region
reached 25 cumulative deaths, and has hovered around zero or slightly below since.
Epidemiological models found that this implied both the Re and transmission rates fell rapidly from widely dispersed initial levels
[Re=3], and the Re has hovered around 1 after the first 30 days of the epidemic virtually everywhere in the world.
The authors suggest that there must be “an omitted variable bias” accounting for this finding [and similar findings in previous
pandemics], that the role of region-specific NPI's implemented in the early phase of the pandemic is likely overstated, and that the
removal of lockdown policies has had little effect on transmission rates.
Chaudhry R, | A study using data from the top 50 countries ranked by number of cases found that “rapid border closures, full lockdowns, and
et al.»* wide-spread testing were not associated with COVID-19 mortality per million people.”
Wood SN2 | A mathematical madel using “a Bayesian inverse problem approach applied to UK data on COVID-19 deaths and the disease
duration distribution” suggested that “infections were in decline before the full UK lockdown {March 24), and that infections in
Sweden started to decline only a day or two later.”
Chin V, et | The model for Europe used in [7) was based on circular reasoning [i.e., having modelled Re “as a step function and only allowed to
al.1s3 change in response to an intervention”]. Using a model allowing for gradual changes over time and better fitting the data, compliete
lockdown had “no or little effect, since it was introduced typically at a point when Rt was already low.” For example, when
lockdown was adopted in the UK, “Rt had already decreased to 1.46.” In fact, “lockdown and event ban had similar effect sizes on
the reduction of Rt”. Overall, “one cannot exclude that the attribution of benefit to complete lockdown is a modelling artefact.”
| HomburgS, | The model in [7] used circular reasoning [“the purported effects are pure artefacts”] by “usingasan a priori restriction that Rt may
Kuhbandner | only change at those dates where interventions become effective.” In the UK “the growth factor had already declined... strongly
c1s4 suggests that the UK lockdown was both superfluous... and ineffective.” In addition, the attribution of the decline in Sweden’s Rt to
banning of public events is odd because that was an “NPI that they found ineffective in all other countries.”
| Islam N, et Implementation of any physical distancing intervention [including lockdown] was associated with an overall reduction in COVID-19
| al.»s incidence of only 13% [IRR 0.87, 95% C1 0.85 to 0.89] in 149 countries. There was no effect on this estimate of days since the first

reported case of COVID-19 until the first implementation of physical distancing policies.
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ETable 4. Cost-benefit analysis in WELLBYs for Canada’s response to COVID-19

Factor in Canada Benefit per month Cost per month
COVID-19 deaths 37.59M X 0.5 for herd X 0.003 IFR -
X 5 QALY/ 12 months =

23,494 QALY = 140,963 WELLBY
(1.713T GDP/12 months X 0.15

Recession -
GDP loss X 0.4 government
spending)/100K =
85,650 QALY = 513,900 WELLBY

Unemployment - 2M X 0.7/12 months =
116,667 WELLBY

Loneliness (if we end half - 37.59M/2 X 0.5/12 months =

of lockdown}) 783,125 WELLBY

Disrupted health services, - Not counted

disrupted education

TOTAL 0.141M WELLBY 1.41M WELLBY

BALANCE 10X [minimum]

IFR: infection fatality rate; K: thousands; M: Million; QALY: quality adjusted life years; WELLBY: wellbeing
years
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LOVE OUR WETLANDS

CELEBRATE WORLD WETLANDS DAY




Wetland near EIK Istand -

World Wetlands Day on February 2 reminds us to conserve and value wetlands globaily.
Wetlands are one of the most significant ecosystems for improving water quality and quantity in
our watersheds, and a habitat for many species of birds and animals. There are 37 wetlands of
International Importance in Canada, four in Alberta and one in the North Saskatchewan River
Watershed (Beaverhill Lake).

More information on Alberta wetlands can be found on the Alberta Wetlands website and on the
Government of Alberta website. Love a wetland today!

As 2021 begins, we look forward to opportunities to connect with you. We will continue to have
updates in our newsletters, will hold online workshops, work on our ongoing projects like the
Riparian Web Portal and plan for summer activities. If you have suggestions for us, let us know
at water@nswa.ab.ca.

WATERSHED WEDNESDAYS




Join NSWA for a new Speaker Series to be held on the fourth Wednesday of each of
the following months:

February 24
March 24
April 28
September 22
October 27
November 24

Each lunchtime workshop (12-1pm) will showcase speakers working on watershed planning
projects in the watershed.

On February 24th, NSWA will highlight the Sturgeon River Watershed Management
Plan. The Sturgeon River Watershed Alliance completed over eight technical studies in the
last five years to inform the Watershed Management Plan

Watch our social media and website for more information.

REGISTER NOW

Check out the NEW NSWA YouTube Channel!

7 North Saskatchewan Watershed Abiance . - b
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Discover our 20th Anniversary video, the Knowledge in Know-vember speaker presentations,
an introduction to the restoration work in the Vermilion River watershed and more! Subscribe to
our channe! to receive notices of new recordings.

" NSWA YouTube CHANNEL -
o ey T e T o |

o t0 VAR

HEADWATERS ALLIANCE UPDATE

§ RIPARIAN
- WEB PORTAL

The Riparian Web-Portal, is almost ready to be launched! Over the summer of 2020, the
NSWA worked with partners (Battle River Watershed Alliance, GOA, Cows and Fish) to

add great content to enable landowners to steward their riparian areas! We'll be beta-testing
this spring and hope to launch in the summer.

The Riparian Web-Portal is a website designed to encourage Albertans to conserve and
improve riparian health today for a better tomorrow. The web-portal provides access to riparian
data as well as information and resources needed to meet this goal. The web-portal has two
main audiences: landowners who can take direct action, and administrators who work with
landowners by providing guidance and/or financial support.

The Riparian Web-portal will:

e Provide access to riparian data and summary tools
e Provide a location to share projects in real-time
e Provide resources such as BMPs and links to grants

The Riparian.Web-portal will showcase data from the Riparian Intactness Project. The
expansion phase of the Riparian Intactness Project will be completed by Fiera Biological Ltd. in
May 2021.

VERMILION RIVER WATERSHED ALLIANCE




Are you a local landowner, concerned
citizen ornature lover?

The VRWA just posted a new

Check out the Vermilion . \
River Watershed Alliance’s bieg on their website.
monthly blog which

features storiesand This month's article provides

projects relating to healthy an overview of water quality
water and landscapes. monitoring conducted in the

JANUARY’S BLOG: To learn more, go to: Vermilion subwatershed.
Graphic summary of the https://vrwa.ca/blog/

gr:’lraﬁili?tf?gver “ Vermilion River The full report can be viewed
Yy stuay WATERSHED ALLIANCE .
on the VRWA website.

pH and Alkalinity: Temperature:

HAVE YOUR OPINIONS HEARD!!

The Government of Canada announced the lfaunch of public consultations to help establish the
new Canada Water Agency and improve freshwater management across Canada. They invite
participation in this process. For more information on this consultation and to participate follow

this link.

e

" CanadaWater Agency
e s A OSSR St T

The Government of Alberta is asking for your input into its Sports fishing survey. Check out the
link for more information and to access the survey.

Our Board members come from unique Favorite NSWA memory: Educational
backgrounds and experiences - in 2021,we Forum with NAIT students- Clymont Hall,




will 'introduce’ you to our NSWA Board
members.

Laurie Danielson is our first featured Board
member. He has served on the NSWA
Board since 2009.

Work: Laurie is the Executive Director of the
Northeast Capital Industrial Association,
a not-for-profit entity, made up of 23
industrial members in Alberta’s Industrial
Heartland area. His primary role is to
engage with government (municipal,
provincial and federal) and partner
organizations.

October 2019 (pictured above)

Favorite place in the watershed: River
Valley trails by Fort Saskatchewan

Interesting Hobby: Collecting antique slide
rules

Quote: "The NSWA Board and staff are
comprised of dedicated people who care
about the North Saskatchewan Watershed
and work to ensure that those who use it
can enjoy it for years to come. NSWA has
been very successful working within sub-
watersheds to understand and improve the
functionality of those watersheds for all to
enjoy. That commitment to knowledge and
boots on the ground has made NSWA the
success it is today."

OTHER WATERSHED RESOURCES

Several Working Well workshops are scheduled over the next few months. For more

information check out the Working Well website.

Ducks Unlimited has several webinars coming up in their Wetland
Knowledge Exchange series. In February, the presentation will be on Conservation Begins at
Home: Understanding personal, commercial and conservation values of landowner stewardship

on the family farm.

Beaver Hills Biosphere and the Land Stewardship Center will be holding an online
workshop Tackling Invasive Plants Through Community Engagement. The Beaver Hills

Biosphere and Elk Island National Park want to engage the community on this issue and are
seeking input from people that will contribute to a collaborative approach to identify, manage
and share best practices to tackle invasive plants on a regional scale within the biosphere.

Please register for this workshop in advance.

The Environmental Law Center has posted several new articles on Climate Change and the
Forest Act which are definitely worth reading.

The Land Stewardship Center has opportunities for acreage owners to apply to fund eligible
cost-shared stewardship initiatives on their properties. For more information check their

website.

Check out the NSWA DISCOVER section on our website with watershed resources and
activities for adults and children. There are many activities to encourage watershed learning for

your family.




SUPPORT THE WORK OF NSWA

Living in the Shed is a great gift for all of the nature lovers
on your list. Priced at $20 per copy they can be ordered at
our SHOP.

NSWA is a registered charity. For information on supporting
our watershed projects go to our DONATE webpage.

Copyright © *2021* INSWA|*, All rights reserved.

Our mailing address is:
202 9440 49 Street Edmonteon, Alberta
Email water@nswa.ab.ca

Want to change how you receive these emails?
You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list.
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aboffice@albertabeach.com

From: Michelle Gordy <michelle.gordy@nswa.ab.ca>

Sent: February 2, 2021 11:14 AM

To: aboffice@albertabeach.com

Subject: Invitation to participate in a study on municipal watershed planning

Good day Ms. Skwarchuk,

Because municipal governments have a significant bearing on the management of land and water, they play a crucial
role in Watershed Planning and Advisory Councils’ (WPACs) ability to carry out their mandate. Indeed, the success of
WPAC initiatives hinges on the working relationships between WPACs and municipal governments.

We wish to better determine the effect of WPAC-municipal working relationships on municipal planning in creating
sustainable communities. We are therefore partnering with the University of Lethbridge in a survey-based study. This
study aims to enhance our knowledge and understanding of the working relationship between WPACs and
municipalities, identify challenges and/or barriers to effectiveness and make recommendations for improvements

where needed.

The survey is voluntary. Itis easy to follow and will only take about five to ten minutes of your time to complete. Itis
completely anonymous and if you choose, you can opt out of the survey at any point.

We are seeking multiple perspectives for this study and therefore, in addition to your own participation, ask that you
please share this survey with one member of your council and one staff member as well.

We greatly appreciate your participation in the survey. The survey will be available until February 28, 2021.

Please click here to begin the survey---- https://uleth.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_blb4LAnVJzQc7Yh

Best,

Michelle A. Gordy, Ph.D.

Watershed Planning Coordinator { NSWA
(office) 587.525.6829 (cell) 587-990-5520
NSWA.AB.CA

NSWA y
O
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Senator Doug Black <Doug.Black@sen.parl.gc.ca>
February 4, 2021 11:17 AM -

Jim

Vaccines, Virtual Tour, and Keystone

A message from Alberta Elected Senator Doug Black View this email in your browser

-

Senator

Vaccines, Virtual Tour, and Keystone

Dear Jim

These last few months have been stressful, challenging, and filled with
uncertainty for all of us. Despite the difficulties brought about by this pandemic
and our economic challenges, Albertans remain resilient and compassionate. |
have seen it time and time again on both legs of my Alberta Virtual Tour. As |

have said: Albertans aren’t giving up, they are getting up.

We will defeat COVID-19 and its variants. But the federal government needs to
move from defence to offence. They have been behind the eight ball since the



beginning on tests, PPE, and vaccines. | will continue doing everything I can to
push for proactive actions and transparency in procurement so we can end this
pandemic and put Canada on the fastest and most robust possible road to

recovery.

As we navigate the year ahead, | hope that you are taking time to check in on

yourself and your loved ones. Let's continue to prioritize health — mental and

physical.

Sincerely,

Vaccines and the Federal Pandemic Response



Vaccines are the light at the end of the pandemic tunnel. We need them to
return to a state of normalcy. Unfortunately, Canada has fallen to 33rd in the
world in vaccinations administered because of supply delays. | have very real
concerns about the federal government’'s management of the pandemic

response, including on vaccine procurement.

| started calling for a made-in-Canada solution months ago and was met with
crickets from the federal government, despite knowing that we could
manufacture a vaccine right here in Alberta and possibly other places in
Canada as well by the summer of 2021. Instead of pursuing Canadian
development and production, the federal government partnered with a Chinese

firm who blocked shipment of the product to Canada.

I've also been pushing the federal government to release vaccine contract
details. Canadians deserve the full picture of what we can expect and when. It
is my worry that the contracts are not being released publicly because there are

no definite delivery commitments, but rather indefinite “targets”.

Whether it is tests, PPE, or vaccines, the federal government has remained
consistently behind the curve and Canadians are paying the price. It's time to
be proactive rather than reactive. Let's get rapid testing right. Let's build on this
week’s positive (if very late) Novavax announcement. Let's do whatever it takes

to get Canadians vaccinated and our economy humming again.
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Alberta 2021 Virtual Tour

When | was elected as a Senator-in-Waiting, | committed to Albertans that |
would travel the province extensively and remain connected to folks from every
corner of our great province. Since then, | have always made an effort to travel

the province, listen to Albertans, and take their concerns to Ottawa.

In the fall of last year, given the realities of the pandemic, my office team and |
decided to get in our virtual car for a different kind of tour. After a successful
first leg of the tour hitting 10 different communities, | got back on the virtual
road again and have now visited several leaders in Slave Lake, Drumbheller,

and Lacombe. Calgary is up next.

The tour has been informative and productive and covered issues from
pandemic to potholes, mental health to rural broadband, and Keystone to hiking

trails. For more on each of my round 2 stops thus far, here are the articles from



Slave Lake, Drumheller, and Lacombe.

Thanks to the local media in each community for taking the time to speak with
me about my experiences and observations, and thanks to the wonderful

community leaders who have welcomed me and shared their thoughts and

concerns so openly.

My key takeaways of this tour leg have thus far been mental health, rural
broadband, the focus on recovery, and the intimately linked need for enhanced
vaccine supply. | look forward to using what | have learned to make a difference

and continue advocacy on these issues and others.






The Keystone Cancellation

| was deeply disappointed earlier this month when the incoming Biden
administration revoked the presidential permit for Keystone XL. | may not have
been surprised with the outcome, but | was surprised that Canada was not
given an opportunity to make its case. After all, the Keystone XL of today is not
the Keystone XL of ten years ago. Unfortunately, we were not given that

opportunity and | am not going to sugarcoat the prospects for revival.

Going forward, we need to monitor the Enbridge Line 5 situation and take it
very seriously. It is essential for both Canada and the US. We also need the
Enbridge Line 3 replacement finished and TMX built. Further, it may now be
time to accelerate conversations with First Nations and others to review the

prospects of an Alberta-BC pipeline and removing the politically motivated

tanker ban.

While oil and gas demand will eventually peak, it is not going to evaporate

overnight or in the next decade. We may not even see peak demand for



another decade or longer. If Alberta's oil and gas assets remain stranded, it will
impede our economic prospects even as we aggressively and prudently pursue
our opportunities in alternative energy forms like hydrogen, geothermal, and

others.

Bottom line: pipelines remain important for Alberta and | will continue in my
advocacy to get our resources to market. | will do this while deepening my
engagement on maximizing opportunities for Alberta in the energy transition. |
will also continue my outreach to stakeholders affected by the Keystone

decision.
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Senate Look-Ahead

The Senate is set to return from its recess next week and | will be participating
virtually from my home in Alberta. There are several issues on the agenda, but
the one that is top of mind for senators is Bill C-7 (medical assistance in dying).
| have concerns with the legislation, as | indicated in my Second Reading
speech back in December, and | have been giving thoughtful consideration to
amendment options. This is a serious matter and we need to get it right. To that
end, | would like to offer my thanks to all the Albertans who took the time to

reach out to me to express their thoughts on this bill.



In my committee roles on Foreign Affairs and Trade, as well as Energy, the
Environment, and Natural Resources, we will have government bills to
consider. The next one up is Bill S-3 (offshore health and safety). | also expect
us to promptly examine Bill C-18 (Canada-UK trade continuity agreement) and
work with stakeholders to ensure Canada-UK trade can flourish for years to

come.

A quick note of thanks as well to all the stakeholders | have met with on various
files recently from agriculture to electricity to diabetes to tourism to post-
secondary and beyond. You help me do my job and play a key role in informing

important policy decisions.
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Remember the Positives
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Bell Let's Talk Day set new records with 159,173,435 messages of
support and $8m donated towards mental health initiatives. Let’s end the

stigma.
The Olds College Smart Farm is a game-changer in advancing Al in
Alberta’s agriculture industry. Great things continue to happen at Olds

College!
A BC tech company is relocating its HQ to Alberta. Welcome to the

province, mCloud Technologies!

There are growing opportunities for Alberta in lithium development. It's

time to capitalize on our Alberta advantage of existing oil and gas
operations and technologies.
Alberta’s film industry is set to boom and | couldn’t be more excited to

start seeing our beautiful province as the backdrop in more shows and

movies.

©O 0 6 0 6 ©

Copyright © 2020 The Honourable Doug Black, Q.C., All rights reserved.
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‘ aboffice@albertabeach.com

From: Louise Albert <LAlbert@highriver.ca>

Sent: February 3, 2021 11:37 AM

To: aboffice@albertabeach.com

Subject: Reinstatement of the 1976 Coal Development Policy
Attachments: PDFMailer.pdf

Good Morning,
Please see attached letter with respect to the Reinstatement of the 1976 Coal Development Policy

If you have any questions please contact our Manager of Legislative Services, Kara Rusk (krusk@highriver.ca or
403.603.3652)

Thank you,
Louise Albert on behalf of Mayor Craig Snodgrass

Executive Assistant to the CAQ

Town of High River

3098 MacLeod Tr SW, High River, AB T1V 175
Direct: 403.603.3434 Fax: 403.652.2396
www.highriver.ca

The contents of this email message and any documents accompanying this transmission contain confidential
information intended for a specific individual and purpose. The information is private and is protected by law. If you are
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action
in reliance on the contents of this electronically transmitted information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately at the phone number listed above.
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February 3, 2021

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

VIA E-MAIL: aboffice@albertabeach.com
Office of the Mayor,

Alberta Beach

PO Box 278

Alberta Beach, AB TOE OAQ

Attention: Mayor Jim Benedict

RE: Reinstatement of the 1976 Coal Development Policy

Dear His Worship:

In June of 2020, the Government of Alberta rescinded the Coal Development Policy (Coal Policy)
without adequate consultation with First Nations, environmental groups, residents, property owners
and local governments. This policy was originally developed with the intended purpose to guide coal
extraction along the eastern slopes of the Rockies based upon a land use classification system and
dictated where and how coal leasing, exploration and development could occur.

The Coal Policy introduced in 1976, guided coal extraction in one of the most important landscapes
in Alberta and Canada. The Eastern Slopes provides water to users from the Rockies to the Hudson
Bay. For 44 years, the policy provided essential protection of valuable water resources, ensuring
downstream communities had access to clean drinking water, that farmers had access to irrigation
water to protect their livelihoods and that ecosystems that tourists come to experience remained in

their pristine state.

The rescindment of any policy that affects public lands and/or water resources, requires public
consultation with First Nations, environmental groups, residents of Alberta, property owners and
local municipalities. Without that consultation, our democratic processes are undermined.

In response to the Government of Alberta’s action, the Town of High River’s Council adopted the
following resolution at its Regular Meeting of Council on January 11, 2021:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT Council direct Administration to draft a letter to Premier Jason
Kenney, requesting the immediate reinstatement of the 1976 Alberta Coal Policy which

was rescinded on June 1, 2020;



AND THAT the letter requests that the Government of Alberta begin public consuitation
with Indigenous groups, environmental groups and all stakeholders in Alberta on any
proposed revisions or replacement to this policy;

AND FURTHER THAT this letter be sent to the Minister of Environment & Parks
Honorable Jason Nixon, Minister of Energy Honourable Sonya Savage as well as the

MLA for Livingstone-Macleod Roger Reid.

This letter was sent to the Premier and Ministers on January 12, 2021 and a meeting has been
requested with the Premier. To date, the Town of High River has neither received a response to our

letter nor a meeting with the Premier.

Other local governments, public officials and Albertans have called upon the Government of Alberta
to reinstate the Coal Policy. In response, the Government of Alberta has cancelled some of the coal
leases but this is not adequate in order to protect water resources for downstream communities,

such as High River.

Therefore, at the February 1, 2021 Special Meeting of Council, the following resolution was adopted:

WHEREAS Council adopted resolution #RC 14 -2021 requesting the Province of Alberta
immediately re-instate the 1976 Coal Development Policy,

AND WHEREAS coal exploration and open pit mining will impact water resources for
downstream communities affecting businesses, residents, ranchers, farmers and

ecosystems;

AND WHEREAS coal exploration is causing irreparable damage to the landscapes and
watersheds as well as adversely affecting the public’s access, use and enjoyment of
Crown lands on the Eastern Slopes of Alberta;

AND WHEREAS local First Nations groups, municipalities, landowners and ranchers are
legally challenging the Province’s rescindment of the 1976 Coal Policy in the Courts;

BE IT RESOLVED THAT Council request all coal exploration be immediately ceased on
the Eastern Slopes of Alberta and cease issuance of any new exploration permits on the
Eastern Slopes of Alberta until public consultation has taken place regarding the future
of coal mining on the Eastern Slopes of Alberta;

AND THAT Council request the Government of Alberta & Premier Jason Kenney issue an
immediate stop work order for all existing coal exploration permits on the Eastern
Slopes of Alberta and cease issuance of any new exploration permits on the Eastern
Slopes of Alberta until public consultation has taken place regarding the future of coal
mining on the Eastern Slopes of Alberta;

AND THAT Council direct Administration to investigate legal options relating to the
damage caused due to exploration on Alberta’s Eastern Slopes.

AND FURTHER THAT Council direct Administration to prepare a letter with a copy of this
resolution to-all members of the Federation of Canadian Municipalities, Alberta Urban
Municipalities Association, Rural Municipalities of Alberta, Municipalities of
Saskatchewan, Saskatchewan Association of Rural Municipalities and Association of
Manitoba Municipalities requesting their support to re-instate the 1976 Coal
Development Policy.



In light of this resolution, the Town of High River is respectfully requesting that you consider drafting
a letter of support to the Government of Alberta for the immediate Exploration Stop Work Order as

well as the reinstatement of the Coal Policy.
Thank you for considering our request,
Sincerely,
'—._Jf) ey
/./
sl S’e&g«r’gm
C_/.J(""_F \ )
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Craig Snodgrass
Mayor
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From: Arlene Wright <Arlene.Wright@gov.ab.ca>

Sent: February 11, 2021 10:21 AM

To: Arlene Wright

Cc: karenrosvold@gmail.com; krosvold@countygp.ab.ca; Debbie Wood; Dimitri
Dimopoulos; Duane Didow; evan.woolley@calgary.ca; Evan Woolley; George Glazier;
Gordon Thomas; Janet Wilkinson; Judy Smith; lisa.hannaford@greenviewfcss.ca;
Lorraine Berry; Michelle McKenzie; Jamaly Murtaza; Randy Ell; Vicki Van Vliet Vaitkunas;
Mellissa Kraft; Colleen Burton Ochocki; Judy Macknee; Ken Dropko; Joyce Mellott;
Nicole Nowakowski; Connor Gaughan

Subject: 2021 FCSS Update

Sent on behalf of Ken Dropko.

Good morning to all our FCSS colleagues,

The previous year was a challenge for many of us. Thankfully, a key focus of FCSS is building resiliency for
individuals and the community, and FCSS has once again demonstrated leadership and agility in quickly

adapting to the new normal. As we transition to 2021, our resilience and adaptability will continue to be

required.
Like the fresh start with a new year, | want to provide some program updates and points to consider for the

upcoming FCSS year:

2020 FCSS Annual Program Report/Outcomes

We will continue to use the existing report templates for 2020 reporting while work on the combined
annual/outcome report template continues.

The 2020 report templates will be posted on the FCSS online system soon and are due four months
after posting.

We will notify all programs once the reports are available for completion.

With the shift from an annual to a three-year funding agreement, the requirements for assurance
(review engagements and audits) have changed. We strongly recommend programs continue to
perform annual review engagements and or audits as opposed to waiting until after the third year of the
agreement in 2023. If a program performs a review engagement/audit only after the third year, our
understanding is you will still be charged for a review engagement/audit for each of the three years of
the agreement.

There will also be an adjustment on the requirements for assurance. Previously if a program received
more than $100,000 in FCSS funding from the province, the program was required to provide a review

engagement with their annual report.



The Ministry level of assurance for requirement to perform a review engagement is currently set at
$250,000. The FCSS requirement will be raised to $250,000 for consistency and the Regulation will be
adjusted accordingly.

Programs receiving $500,000 or more and required to provide an audited financial statement will have
the option of either performing an audit every year or performing a review engagement for each of the
first two years and then an audit of the total three-year period.

If you have any questions about the reporting requirements and level of assurance, please contact

Connor (connor.gaughan@gov.ab.ca).
If you have any questions on outcome reporting, please contact Nicole

(Nicole.Nowakowski@gov.ab.ca)

2020 FCSS Funding used for COVID Support/Relief

The temporary suspension of the FCSS regulation allowed programs to spend FCSS funding on food
security. For reporting purposes, any FCSS funding spent on food security in 2020 should be labelled
as: COVID - food security.

Program Advice Inventory Listing (PAIL)
We are continuing to work on updating the program advice inventory listing (PAIL). The PAIL is

currently found in the FCSS handbook.
Work on the PAIL is underway in consultation with the Directors’ Network Committee and the intent is

to align with changes to the new combined financial/outcomes report template.
2020 FCSS Surpluses
With 2020 being a year with many programs and services being reduced and or paused, it is likely
there will be more surpluses from FCSS programs than in previous years. Each participating FCSS
municipality has to account for internal programming surpluses as well as surplus from external
programs. If an external program did not utilize all of the funding provided, the amount recorded on the
annual report should just be the funds the external program spent on FCSS eligible expenditures in the
year. If a municipal program has a surplus of FCSS funding at the end of 2020 there are two options:
1. Have the provincial portion of the program’s surplus deducted from the next FCSS funding rélease;
OR
2. Request to retain the surplus. If a program wishes to request a surplus, write an email to Ken
(Ken.Dropko@gov.ab.ca) and Joyce (Joyce.Meliott@gov.ab.ca) and cc Connor
(Connor.Gaughan@gov.ab.ca) stating:
= The total amount of surplus.
= The reason for the surplus (example closure of a program)?
= Expenditure plans for the surplus FCSS funds to attain a zero balance at the end of 2021

Allocating Program Costs and Administration Expenditures
Ideally, 90% of expenditures should be used for programming with up to 10% being used for

administration costs.



- When accounting for salaries and other program expenditures, resources utilized to provide a program

should have the resource’s cost allocated to that program.

- Administration costs will be expenditures that cannot be reasonably allocated to a program.

o Program Reviews

- Due to the pandemic, we were unable to perform as many program reviews as we targeted last year.
As it appears that in-person restrictions will be in place for awhile, we will start performing virtual FCSS

program reviews. If any program wishes to have a program review, please contact Connor.

In January, | announced my plans to retire at the end of March 2021 and begin a new chapter in my life
journey. | am truly honored to have been a part of such an inspiring and impactful program. Thank-you for all
your hard work and ongoing commitment to prevention and social issues in your communities.

If you have questions or concerns on the 2021 FCSS year, please feel free to contact me directly or any of the

staff in our office.

Ken Dropko, MEd

Executive Director, Civil Society and Community Initiatives Branch
Preventive Community Services Division

Ministry of Community and Social Services

3 Floor, 44 Capital Blvd.
10044 108 Street
Edmonton, Alberta T5J 5E6
Tel 780 644 2485

Cell 780 903 4712
Ken.Dropko@agov.ab.ca
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From: Arlene Wright <Arlene.Wright@gov.ab.ca>

Sent: February 11, 2021 2:36 PM

To: Arlene Wright

Cc: Debbie Wood; Dimitri Dimopoulos; Duane Didow; karenrosvold@gmail.com;

krosvold@countygp.ab.ca; evan.woolley@calgary.ca; eaward8@calgary.ca; George
Glazier; Gordon Thomas; Janet Wilkinson; Judy Smith; lisa.hannaford@greenviewfcss.ca;
Lorraine Berry; Michelle McKenzie; Jamaly Murtaza; Randy Eli; Vicki Van Vliet Vaitkunas;
Mellissa Kraft; Colleen Burton Ochocki; Judy Macknee; Ken Dropko; Joyce Mellott;
Nicole Nowakowski; Connor Gaughan

Subject: 2021 FCSS Update - Assurance Requirements

Sent on behalf of Ken Dropko.
Hello FCSS directors

We have had several inquires referring to the proposed assurance changes in the FCSS Regulation. To clarify,
these are proposed changes and have NOT been finalized. If approved, the change would go into effect once
the regulation is updated. The current FCSS Regulation remains in effect and was in effect for the 2020

reporting year.

For the sake of simplicity, for now, we will ask any FCSS program that currently receives more than $100,000
from the province in FCSS funding annually to submit a review engagement ONLY. This would mean thatifa
program receives $500,000 or more, the program would only be required to submit a review engagement, not
an audit which was previously required.

We will address the 2021, 2022 and the 2020-2022 FCSS assurance requirements once a decision on the
proposed regulation changes are finalized.

We thank all the programs for their diligence in this matter and we apologize for any confusion this may have
caused.

Stay warm,

From: Arlene Wright <Arlene.Wright@gov.ab.ca>

Sent: February 11, 2021 10:21 AM

To: Arlene Wright <Arlene.Wright@gov.ab.ca>

Cc: karenrosvold @gmail.com; krosvold @countygp.ab.ca; Debbie Wood <dwood@athabascacounty.com>; Dimitri
Dimopoulos <d.dimopoulos@gmail.com>; Duane Didow <duane.didow@mdgreenview.ab.ca>;
evan.woolley@calgary.ca; Evan Woolley <Eaward8@calgary.ca>; George Glazier <gglazier@countypaintearth.ca>;
Gordon Thomas <gordon11503@yahoo.ca>; Janet Wilkinson <ghanajanet@yahoo.com>; Judy Smith
<judy.smith@edmonton.ca>; lisa.hannaford @greenviewfcss.ca; Lorraine Berry <lberry47 @outlook.com>; Michelle
McKenzie <michelle.mckenzie @cypress.ab.ca>; Jamaly Murtaza <miamaly @westlock.ca>; Randy Ell

1
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Alberta Beach Village Office

From: Exec. Assistant on behalf of Dan Rude <EA_DRude@auma.ca>
Sent: February 12, 2021 1:13 PM

To: Kathy Skwarchuk

Subject: Register Now for AUMA's Budget Webinar on February 26th

Dear Mayors, Counciliors, and CAOs,

On February 25, the Government of Alberta will release its budget for the 2021-22 fiscal year. As usual, AUMA
will dive into the numbers and release a report with our analysis of how the provincial budget will impact
municipalities. In addition, we will also host a webinar where we will walk through the numbers, share our
perspectives, and provide you the opportunity to ask questions.

The webinar will be held on Friday, February 26 from 2 to 3:30 p.m. and is exclusive to elected officials
and employees of Alberta municipal governments. Share with your municipal colleagues and register today.

AUMA'’s input on Budget 2021 priorities

Leading up to Alberta’s 2021-22 Budget, AUMA sent a letter and met with the Honourable Travis Toews,
President of Treasury Board and Minister of Finance, to communicate our priorities for the upcoming budget
year. Our communication covered many topics that are important to members. A few examples include:

« AUMA’s appreciation of the province’s support in 2020 through the Municipal Stimulus Program and
Municipal Operating Support Transfer (MOST);

» the importance of stable and predictable funding, particularly during the end of the Municipal
Sustainability Initiative and the start of the Local Government Fiscal Framework;

» the need for the province to establish an Extended Producer Responsibility (EPR) program for plastics
and packaging;

« the value of partnering with municipalities in striving for economic growth, including appropriate
funding for Regional Economic Development Alliances; and

o stopping the transfer of costs and responsibilities onto municipalities.

We look forward to hosting our webinar to share how those priorities are reflected in the 2021 Budget.

Sincerely,

Dan Rude | Chief Executive Officer
ALBERTA URBAN MUNICIPALITIES ASSOCIATION

D: 780.431.4535 | C: 780.951.3344 | E: drude@auma.ca
Alberta Municipal Place | 300-8616 51 Ave Edmonton, AB T6E 6E6 m m

Toll Free: 310-AUMA | 877-421-6644 | www.auma.ca n u

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender. This message contains confidential information and is
intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email.
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Alberta Beach Villgge Office

From: Angela Duncan <duncan.angela.ad@gmail.com>

Sent: January 19, 2021 11:39 AM

To: Alberta Beach Office

Subject: Fwd: In-kind donation letter for Land Stewardship Centre’s Watershed Stewardship
Grant

Here is the follow up up email in regards to LILSA's letter, based on a few questions that | asked.

Thanks,

Angela Duncan
Deputy Mayor, Alberta Beach
Vice President & Director, AUMA
780-868-5103
duncan.angela.ad@amail.com

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Candis Scott <candis1972 @gmail.com>

Date: Tue, 19 Jan 2021 at 11:29

Subject: Re: in-kind donation letter for Land Stewardship Centre’s Watershed Stewardship Grant

To: Angela Duncan <duncan.angela.ad@gmail.com>

Hi Angela,
Great questions.

We would like the response when we can. The grant application doesn't even open until
February so I'm sure it can wait until the next meeting. We plan to build mailing costs
into our grant. We are hoping that most people will fill the survey out through the link
we provide but we know that not everyone likes technology so we would like to provide
printed copies to the communities so that people can either pick up (we will provide a
return envelope) or if someone needs them to be mailed to them then we will pay for

that as well.

We honestly just need help getting out the survey then educational packages to the
residents. We are going to build all costs into the grant so the only burden is

essentially time.

I guess that was the long way to state just a letter of support.

Thanks
Candis

On Tue, Jan 19, 2021 at 11:10 AM Angela Duncan <duncan.angela.ad@gmail.com> wrote:

1



Hi Candis,”

.

I will absolutely pass this onto Council!

I don't know if | can get it onto tonight's agenda, but | can definitely get it onto the next one. When do you need a
response by? Also, regarding the mailout, would you be looking for the village to pay for the mailout or just to use our
address list {I know that council will ask this question)? Also, do you need an in-kind dollar value for the grant

application, or just a letter of support?

Thank you,

Angela Duncan

. Deputy Mayor, Alberta Beach

. Vice President & Director, AUMA
780-868-5103

. duncan.angela.ad@amail.com

On Tue, 19 Jan 2021 at 10:31, Candis Scott <candis1972 @gmail.com> wrote:
- Hi Angela,

. Kelsey, Dustin, and I have finally got a stronghold on our project wishes and are now
t | looking for in-kind donations to supplement our grant.

| I thought if I could get the letter to you that you could pass it along to Alberta
~ Beach. Is this okay?

Thanks
Candis



Alberta Beach Village Office

From: Angela Duncan <duncan.angela.ad@gmail.com>

Sent: January 19, 2021 11:39 AM

To: Alberta Beach Office

Subject: Fwd: In-kind donation letter for Land Stewardship Centre's Watershed Stewardship
Grant

Attachments: 2021_Jan_19_LILSA_BG Algae Committee_In Kind Letter.docx

Hi Kathy,

Please see the attached letter from LILSA, | will also forward another email with a few more comments. We don't need
to add this to tonight's agenda, the February meeting will suffice.

Thanks,

Angela Duncan
Deputy Mayor, Alberta Beach
Vice President & Director, AUMA
780-868-5103
duncan.angela.ad@gmail.com

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Candis Scott <candis1972 @gmail.com>

Date: Tue, 19 Jan 2021 at 10:31

Subject: in-kind donation letter for Land Stewardship Centre’s Watershed Stewardship Grant

To: Angela Duncan <duncan.angela.ad @gmail.com>

Hi Angela,

Kelsey, Dustin, and I have finally got a stronghold on our project wishes and are now
looking for in-kind donations to supplement our grant. ,

I thought if I could get the letter to you that you could pass it along to Alberta
Beach. Is this okay?

Thanks
Candis



LILSA - Blue-Green Algae Committee - Lake Water Quality Education Project - January 2021

To whom it may concern,

My name is Candis Scott, | am contacting you on behalf of the Lake Isle & Lac Ste. Anne Water Quality
Management Society (LILSA). We have established a Blue Green Algae Committee that will be applying
to the Land Stewardship Centre’s Watershed Stewardship Grant for their 2021 call for applications.

Our draft plan at the moment is, rather than to start with a demonstration site which was proposed last
year, to elevate education/knowledge sharing in the watershed first. Our project name is the Lake Water
Quality Education Project. Our target audience is shoreline owners, backlot residents, councilors and
agriculture producers which reside in or around Lake Isle and Lac Ste Anne. Lake quality is affected not
only from lakefront properties but various actions occurring throughout the watershed. Our proposed
first step is to release a survey in order to gain more insight on what landowners in the areas current
and/or lack of knowledge is around lake health, along with what their main concerns are. The second
step is to gather the survey content and cater an educational package to each that requests one,
ultimately filling knowledge gaps. As a last step, we’d like to create a digital narrative that captures the
story of the Lake Isle and Lac Ste. Anne watershed. Covering various topics such as riparian health,
nutrient run-off, and blue-green algae while having residents and experts contribute to this educational

video.

To that end, LILSA is asking for Alberta Beach to provide in-kind support to the Lake Water Quality
Education Project in several ways: outreach support in form of advertising/distributing our survey via
social media, mailout, newsletter and website, contributing/distributing educational resources to
residents, and if possible expert volunteer time towards the digital story.

Please let me know if you require more information for our in-kind contribution ask. Your support will
not only help us be successful in the grant application but will also boost awareness not only of our
small organization but yours as well!

Thank you for your time and consideration, | look forward to hearing your response.

Sincerely,

Candis Scott
Vice-Chair, LILSA
780-717-6201
candis1972@gmail.com
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aboffice@albertabeach.com

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good day,

Gasparini, Jeannette (Soroka, Gerald - MP) <jeannette.gasparini.734@parl.gc.ca>
February 11, 2021 10:16 AM

aboffice@albertabeach.com; svseba@telusplanet.net; bguyon@brazeau.ab.ca;
vbreton@telusplanet.net; burnstick8@gmail.com; info@villageofcaroline.com;
divisionsix@clearwatercounty.ca; mayor@draytonvalley.ca; mayor@edson.ca;
Dale.Smith@mdgreenview.ab.ca; Mayor@hinton.ca; rireland@townjasper.ab.ca;
kbyrne@town.jasper.ab.ca; emily@milestonemunicipalservices.ca; jblakeman@lsac.ca;
Isac@lsac.ca; svseba@telusplanet.net; janet,jabush@mayerthorpe.ca;
rshaigec@parklandcounty.com; thomtom@telus.net; tburke@rockymtnhouse.com;
louis.belland@yahoo.com; svseba@telusplanet.net; bpoulin@xplornet.com;
administration@wildwillowenterprises.com; ann.morrison@sunsetpoint.ca;
rodraymond@thorsby.ca; csmylie@wabamun.ca; mayor@warburg.ca;
Iwstamand@gmail.com; svwestcove@outlook.com; d.evans@valquentin.ca;
swassing@yellowheadcounty.ab.ca; administration@wildwillowenterprises.com;
russforyellowstone@yahoo.com; sylvia.roy@svofficepl.com;
information@svofficepl.com; jeglinski@yellowheadcounty.ab.ca

Requesting Your Support for a 988-suicide hotline

National 3-digit suicide prevention hotline.tiff, Motion for 988 be passed -- Feb 11
2021.docx

Please find attached letter from MP Gerald Soroka seeking your support in passing a motion regarding the use of a 988-
suicide hotline. Several municipalities across Canada have already passed similar motions.

Would appreciate that your CAO also receives this email.

Please let me know if you will be putting the motion forward and if you do, was it passed?

Your assistance is appreciated in securing a 988-suicide hotline.

Thank you.
Regards,

Jeannette

Jeannelte Gasparine

Chief of Staff/Executive Assistant

Office of Gerald Soroka, MP
Yellowhead

613-992-1653
Gerald.soroka@parl.gc.ca




Gerald Soroka

Member of Parliament
Yellowhead
geraldsorokamp.ca

House of Commons

OTTAWA February 11, 2021

Dear Mayors/Reeves/CAOs:

On December 11%, 2020, the House of Commons passed a motion introduced by Conservative MP Todd Doherty,
through unanimous consent, to bring a national 3-digit suicide prevention hotline line to Canada.

That, given that the alarming rate of suicide in Canada constitutes a national health crisis, the
House call on the government to take immediate action, in collaboration with our provinces, to
.establish a national suicide prevention hotline that consolidates all suicide crisis numbers into one
‘easy to remember three-digit (988) hot- line that is accessible to all Canadians.

We're asking all municipalities across Canada to consider passing a motion similar, to the one attached. In order to make
988 a reality, we must continue to put pressure on the government and the Canadian Radio-television and

Telecommunications Commission (CRTC).

Personally, you can support the cause by signing our electronic petition at:
https.//petitions.ourcommons.ca/en/Petition/Details?Petition=e-2772

The past year has been a challenging year. Lives and livelihoods have been lost. We have begun to see the devastating
impacts that COVID has had, through isolation, on the mental health of Canadians. The rates of suicide continue to rise.
As elected officials and as leaders, and especially during this period of difficulty as a nation, Canadians are counting on
all of us to make a difference.

Please consider passing this motion as soon as possible.

Sincerely,

i

Gerald Soroka, MP
Yellowhead

Encl.

Room 313, Justice Building, OTTAWA ON K1A 0A6 Box 7887, Stn Main, 119 50" Strect, EDSON AB T7E 1V9

Tel: 613-992-1653; Fax: 613-992-3459 I *l Tel: 780-723-6068; Toll: 1-800-268-7117, Fax: 780-723-5060
Gerald.Soroka@parl.gc.ca Gerald. Soroka.C | @parl.ge.ca ¢



Draft motion:
Support for 988 Crisis Line

WHEREAS the Federal government has passed a motion to adopt 988, a National three-digit suicide
and crisis hotline;

AND WHEREAS the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic has increased the demand for suicide prevention
services by 200 per cent;

AND WHEREAS existing suicide prevention hotlines require the user to remember a 10-digit
number and go through directories or be placed on hold;

AND WHEREAS in 2022 the United States will have in place a national 98S crisis hotline;

AND WHEREAS Town Council/Municipality/City recognizes that it is a significant and
important initiative to ensure critical barriers are removed to those in a crisis and seeking help;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT Town Council/Municipality/City endorses
this 988 crisis line initiative;

and that Staff be directed to send a letter indicating such support to the local MP, MPP, Federal Minister
of Health, the CRTC and local area municipalities to indicate our support.



Alberta Beach Village Office

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good day,

Soroka, Gerald - M.P. <Gerald.Soroka@parl.gc.ca>

February 12, 2021 2:34 PM

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
Isac@Isac.ca; svseba@telusplanet.net; janetjabush@mayerthorpe.ca;
rshaigec@parklandcounty.com; thomtom@telus.net; tburke@rockymtnhouse.com;
louis.belland@yahoo.com; svseba@telusplanet.net; bpoulin@xplormet.com;
administration@wildwillowenterprises.com; ann.morrison@sunsetpoint.ca;
rodraymond@thorsby.ca; csmylie@wabamun.ca; mayor@warburg.ca;
Iwstamand@gmail.com; svwestcove@outlook.com; d.evans@valguentin.ca;
swassing@yellowheadcounty.ab.ca; administration@wildwillowenterprises.com;
russforyellowstone@yahoo.com; sylvia.roy@svofficepl.com;
information@svofficepl.com; jeglinski@yellowheadcounty.ab.ca

Please note: Typo in English Draft 988 Motion

988 Municipal Council Motion - EN.docx

It has been brought to my attention that there is a typo in the draft 988 Motion.

On the second page, line nine, the sentence should read:

AND WHEREAS in 2022 the United States will have in place a national 988 crisis hotline;

In the previous version the numbers was incorrectly written as: 98S

Updated version is attached to this email.

Once again, please forward a copy of this to your CAO.

Sorry for the inconvenience.

Regards,

Gerald Sorvoka, MP

Yellowhead

613-992-1653

Gerald.soroka@parl.gc.ca
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Address
Address
Address

By email;

Dear ;

On December 11*, 2020, the House of Commons passed a motion introduced by Conservative MP Todd
Doherty, through unanimous consent, to bring a national 3-digit suicide prevention hotline line to

Canada.

That, given that the alarming rate of suicide in Canada constitutes a national health
crisis, the House call on the government to take immediate action, in collaboration
with our provinces, to establish a national suicide prevention hotline that
consolidates all suicide crisis numbers into one easy to remember three-digit (988)
hot- line that is accessible to all Canadians.

We're asking all municipalities across Canada to consider passing a motion similar, to the one below. In
order to make 988 a reality, we must continue to put pressure on the government and the Canadian
Radio-television and Telecommunications Commission (CRTC).

Personally, you can support the cause by signing our electronic petition at:
https://petitions.ourcommons.ca/en/Petition/Details? Petition=e-2772

The past year has been a challenging year. Lives and livelihoods have been lost. We have begun to see

the devastating impacts that COVID has had, through isolation, on the mental health of Canadians. The
rates of suicide continue to rise. As elected officials and as leaders, and especially during this period of
difficulty as a nation, Canadians are counting on all of us to make a difference.

Please consider passing this motion as soon as possible.

Sincerely,

MP Name
Riding



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

From: toswald’

Sent: February 9, 2021 4:39 PM

To: aboffice@albertabeach.com

Subject: RE: Our File: 012767 JR/ Village of AB Beach

Sure that sounds good. I think that the council should review this incident. | think that not only this particular
occurrence should bé looked at there is still a remaining tree that is in immediate danger of falling. There were 2 trees
that are on village property that | marked and notified the village as to needing attention. One obviously has already
come down. The other still remains. If possible | would like to address the council pertaining to both and where the
village stands in regards to their obligations are concerned. Feel free to use any or all of my correspondence as a matter
of record. Should you need any additional information feel free to contact me. I would like any inquiries and or
decisions made in this matter be done by written notice rather than verbal notice.

Sent from my Galaxy

-------- Original message --------

From: aboffice@albertabeach.com
Date: 2021-02-09 8:52 a.m. (GMT-07:00)

To:
Subject: RE: Our File: 012767 JR/ Village of AB Beach

Good Morning Mr. Oswald,

| have received your email in response to our insurance adjuster’s letter of January 29, 2021 regarding the damage to
your gazebo due to the windstorm.

The next regular Council Meeting is February 16, 2021, would you like your correspondence to be included in the
Council Meeting?

Thank you,

Kathy Skwarchuk,
CAO

Alberta Beach
Box 278

Alberta Beach, AB



TOE OAO -
Phoie: 780-924-3181
Fax: 780-924-3313

aboffice@albertabeach.com

This email is intended for the use of the recipient or entity to which it has been addressed. This email may contain infarmation that is privileged
confidential, and/or protected by law and is to be held in strict confidence. Please contact us immediately if you are not the intended recipient of
this communication, and do not copy, distribute or take action relying on it. Any communication received in error, or subsequent reply should be

deleted or destroyed.

From: _ toswald

Sent: February 2, 2021 3:09 PM

To: aboffice@albertabeach.com

Subject: Fwd: Our "Calibri",sans-serif'>big t <toswald!

Date: Tue., Feb. 2, 2021, 2:49 p.m.
Subject: Re: Our "mailto:Joel.Ramcharan@priddlegibbs.com">Joel.Ramcharan@priddlegibbs.com>

| have reviewed the attached letter. | would suggest that the village take another look at this matter. | think that all the
circumstances surrounding this claim should be addressed. The tree in question was in distress. The tree was clearly
marked. The village was notified of the situation. The villages inaction does not releive them of some liability. A
reasonable person could foresee that this tree would fall eventually. In this case it was aided by a stong wind but could
of easily fallen of its own accord. | feel that | am being more than fair in this matter. | am asking for the cost of material
only. There is also demolition, disposal and reconstruction which | am not asking for any compensation. While | don't
concider myself to be a litigious person it is something that | am considering. | await your review of this matter.

On Fri,, Jan. 29, 2021, 1:15 p.m. Joel Ramcharan, <Joel.Ramcharan@priddlegibbs.com> wrote:

Dear Mr. Oswald

Please see enclosed letter as it relates to the claim captioned above.



. Regards,

Joel Ramcharan, B Admin, FCIP, CRM | Priddle Gibbs Adjusters
17313 — 107 Ave, Edmonton, AB T5S 1E5

Tel: (780) 489-3310, Ext. 208 | Fax:(780) 489-3320 | Email: joel.ramcharan@priddlegibbs.com

This communication. including attachments, is confidential, may be subject to legal privileges, and is intended for the sole use of the addressee. Any use, duplication, disclosure or dissemination of
this communication, other than by the addressee, is prohibited. If you have received this communication in eror, please notify the sender immediately and delete or destroy this communication and

all copies.



aboffice@albertabeach.com

From: Joel Ramcharan <Joel.Ramcharan@priddlegibbs.com>
Sent: January 29, 2021 1:09 PM

To: aboffice@albertabeach.com

Subject: Re: Tony Oswald/ Our Claim: 012767 JR

Attachments: 012767 -Letter.pdf

Good Afternoon Kathy

Enclosed please find a copy of the letter we will be emailing to Mr. Oswald this afternoon.

Regards,

Joel Ramcharan, B Admin, FCIP, CRM | Priddle Gibbs Adjusters
17313 — 107 Ave, Edmonton, AB T5S 1E5
Tel: (780) 489-3310, Ext. 208 | Fax: (780) 489-3320 | Email:_joel.ramcharan@priddiegibbs.com

Pl =Gl
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This communication, including attachments, is confidential, may be subject to legal privileges, and is intended for the sole use of the addressee. Any use. duplication, disclosure or dissemination of
this communication, other than by ihe addressee. is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete or destroy this communication and aft

copies.
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January 29, 2021

Tony Osvs_/ald

3

Our File No: 012767 JR

Our Insured: Village of AB Beach
Your Reference: Damaged Gazebo
Date of Loss: January 19, 2021

Dear Mr. Oswald,

As you may recall, we are the adjusters appointed to represent the Village of Alberta
Beach under the Genesis Reciprocal Insurance Exchange in conjunction with RMA
Insurance. | appreciated the opportunity to speak with you last week regarding the damage

to your gazebo.

We have spoken with the representatives of the Village of Alberta Beach regarding this
incident and have confirmed the tree that came down on your backyard gazebo was a tree

that was originally situated on village property.

We have determined that the cause of the felled tree was related to a severe weather
event on January 19, 2021 (windstorm) and as such we do not believe there has been any
negligence on the part of the Village of Alberta Beach.

As the damage to your gazebo is directly related to an “Act of God” we must respectfully
deny all liability surrounding this matter on behalf of the Village of Alberta Beach and their
liability insurers. You may wish to submit a claim for the damages to your own property

insurers.

We are required to remind you that the Fair Practices Regulation, under the Alberta

Insurance Act, requires me to inform you that all claims relating to this matter must be
finalized within two years of the date that the cause of action arose, as outlined in the
Alberta Limitations Act. Failure to comply with the above will result in your claim being

statute barred.

orrice 780 489 3310

17313 - 107 Avenue NW, Edmonton, AB T5S 1E5
FAX 780 489 3320

contact@priddlegibbs.com

Priddie Gibhs Adjusters [Diisien of Braco Haldings Lid )
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£3

Our File: 012767 JR

Yours truly,

Joel Ramcharan, B Admin, FCIP, CRM
Phone: 780-489-3310 Ext 208
Email: joel.ramcharan@priddlegibbs.com

Page |2



aboffice@albertabeach.com

-

From: Joel Ramcharan <Joel.Ramcharan@priddlegibbs.com>
Sent: January 27, 2021 2:27 PM

To: aboffice@albertabeach.com

Subject: Our Claim: 012767 JR/ Claimant: Tony Oswald
Attachments: Letter-Village of Alberta Beach.pdf

Hello Village of Alberta Beach
Please see enclosed our Critical path letter which explains the claim process.

Regards,

Joel Ramcharan, B Admin, FCIP, CRM | Priddle Gibbs Adjusters
17313 — 107 Ave, Edmonton, AB T5S 1E5
Tel: (780) 489-3310, Ext. 208 | Fax:(780) 489-3320 | Email: joel.ramcharan@priddlegibbs.com

Zaeli

This communication, including attachments, is confidential. may be subject to legal privileges. and is intended for the sole use of the addressee. Any use. duplication, disclosure or dissemination of
this communication. other than by the addressee, is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error. piease notify the sender immediately and delete or destroy this communication and al:

copies.
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January 27, 2021

Via email: aboffice@3web.com

VILLAGE OF ALBERTA BEACH
Box 278
Alberta Beach, Alberta
TOE 0AQ
Re:  Our File #: 012767
Claimant: Tony Oswald
Date of Loss: Jan 19, 2021
Circumstances: Strong Winds / Damage to Gazebo

As you recall, we are the adjusters appointed to represent your liability insurers, the Genesis
Reciprocal Insurance Exchange ("Genesis"), in conjunction with RMA Insurance. Thank you

for taking the time to discuss this claim.

Claim Process

The role of the adjuster is to investigate the claim to determine policy coverage for the claim,
assess your potential exposure to liability, and to quantify the value of the claim. We then
seek instructions from Genesis on how they want to address the claim. The process and
timeline for investigating a liability claim varies significantly, depending on the circumstances
and severity of the claim.

Status Updates

We will provide you with routine status updates as the matter progresses, including when
the following milestones are reached:

Coverage confirmation, if any coverage issues have been identified

[ ]

o Liability assessment

+ Assignment of defence counsel, if applicable

¢ Claim resolution — Third party settlement or liability denial, as applicable
Deductible

Your policy with Genesis has the following deductible that may apply to this claim:

17313 - 107 Avenue NW, Edmonton, AB T5S 1ES orrice 780 489 3310
contact{dpriddlegibbs.com mx 780489 3320

Priddie Gibbs Adjusters {Dvision of Braco Holdings Lid )




Our File: 012767 Page |2

Deductible: $1,000.00 (deductible being confirmed for new policy year)

Please note the deductible is only applicable if a claim is paid under your policy. The
deductible does not apply to investigation or defence costs, or to bodily injury claims. We
will provide you with instructions at such time that the deductible is payable, if applicable.

Genesis is taking steps to investigate coverage. Our ongoing handling of the matter is not
to be construed as a confirmation of coverage. Genesis reserves all rights under the policy.
We will update you once Genesis is in a better position to advise on coverage.

Action Required on Your Part

If additional information or documentation is required from you to assist in the investigation
of this claim, we will advise at such time.

Going Forward

While we recognize this matter has been an inconvenience for you, we thank you for your
assistance to date. We look forward to working with you and will keep you apprised of claim
developments as outlined above.

If at any time including you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact
the writer to discuss.

Sincerely,

JOEL RAMCHARAN, B ADMIN, FCIP, CRM
Priddle Gibbs Adjusters

Phone: 780-489-3310 Ext 201

Email: joel.ramcharan@priddlegibbs.com




aboffice@albertabeach.com

From: aboffice@albertabeach.com

Sent: January 26, 2021 9:56 AM

To: ‘Joel Ramcharan'

Subject: RE: Tony Oswald/ Our Claim :012767 JR
Attachments: SKM_C36821012609480.pdf

Good Morning Joel:

Thank you for the email.

1. Check your records to see if you have any communication with Tony Oswald regarding the dead trees behind his
property?
- | have checked for any correspondence or emails from Mr. Oswald and have not come across any, although

he may have dealt directly with the past Public Works Manger at that time.

2. Kindly confirm whether the tree that came down on the Gazebo was one of the trees marked with a orange
ribbon.,
- I have spoken with our Public Works Manager and the tree was NOT one of the ones marked.

3. Provide any other information you have on this incident.
- | have no other information.

4. Provide Mr. Oswald’s written claim once received in your office.
- Please see attached email received from Mr. Oswald.

Thank you.

Kathy Skwarchuk,

CAO

Alberta Beach

Box 278

Alberta Beach, AB

TOE OAQ

Phone: 780-924-3181

Fax: 780-924-3313

aboffice @albertaheach.com

This email is intended for the use of the recipient or entity to which it has been addressed. This email may contain information that is privileged
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
Sent: January 22, 2021 3:36 PM

To: aboffice@albertabeach.com

Cc: Jloel Ramcharan <Joel.Ramcharan@priddlegibbs.com>
Subject: Tony Oswald/ Our Claim :012767 JR

Hi Kathy.



It was a pleasure to speak with you this afternoon.

Can you please provide the following?

1. Check your records to see if you have any communication with Tony Oswald regarding the dead trees behind his
property?

2. Kindly confirm whether the tree that came down on the Gazebo was one of the trees marked with a orange

ribbon.

Provide any other information you have on this incident.

4. Provide Mr. Oswald’s written claim once received in your office.

W

FYI : | spoke to Mr. Oswald 30 minutes ago.

Regards,

Joel Ramcharan, B Admin, FCIP, CRM | Priddle Gibbs Adjusters

17313 - 107 Ave, Edmonton, AB T5S 1E5
Tel: (780) 489-3310, Ext. 208 | Fax:{780) 489-3320 | Email: joel.ramcharan@priddlegibbs.com

i

A D J U

This communication, including attachments. is confidential, may be subject to legal privileges. and is intended for the sole use of the addressee. Any use, duplication, disclosure or dissemination of
this communication. other than by the addressee, is prohibited. f you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete or destroy this communication and alt

copies.

From: aboffice@albertabeach.com <aboffice@albertabeach.com>
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 10:35 AM

To: Phil Gibbs <phil.gibbs@priddlegibbs.com>

Subject: Re: Damage from Wind Storm

Good Morning Phil,

On Tuesday, January 19" Alberta Beach experienced a winter snow squall with very high winds, many people had
shingles blown off etc. One of the residents in Alberta Beach had a tree come down on his gazebo. This tree was on
Village property and broke in the windstorm, and, landed on his gazebo and damaged it. He has called our office to
request the Village reimburse him for his gazebo. He said he paid $1,200.00 for his gazebo and it is on sale right now for
$900.00. He would like to purchase it now while it is on sale. | have asked him to submit information and we would
forward to our insurance Adjuster. His name is Tony Oswald, his address is 4307-47 Avenue and phone number is 780-
721-8246. Once he sends in his information and request, then | will forward to you. | have attached pictures that our
public works took. | am not sure the best way to handle this, can you please call him. If you have any further questions.

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
Sent: January 22, 2021 10:35 AM
To: 'Phil Gibbs'

Subject: Re: Damage from Wind Storm
Attachments: #4.jpg; Gazebo Damage #1,jpg

Good Morning Phil,

On Tuesday, January 19 Aiberta Beach experienced a winter snow squall with very high winds, many people had
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

TOE OAO

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

From: toswald

Sent: January 25, 2021 1:53 PM

To: aboffice@albertabeach.com

Subject: property damage

Attachments: 20210122_141606_resized.jpg; Resized_20210120_083932_resized,jpeg; 20210122_

141619 _resized.jpg

I received a text message from my neighbor last week indicating that a tree had fallen onto my gazebo. My address is
4307 47 ave alberta Beach. | had contacted the village sometime in the last year to let them know that there were trees
on their property that were dying or dead and were in danger of falling. | marked the trees in question with ribbon.
Since I am not a full time resident I do not know if anyone looked at the trees. During a wind storm that occured January
19th, 2021 one tree split and fell. The portion that split fell directly onto a gazebo on my property. The tree that fell was
one that was previously ribboned. Because the village had prior knowledge of the danger | feel that they should be
liable for the damage. The gazebo cannot be salvaged. | purchased an identical one at Canadian tire. The cost was
$944.93 including GST. | have attached a photo of the damage.

Sent from my Galaxy









aboffice@albertabeach.com

From: Richard Barham <richard.barham@crasc.ca>

Sent: February 10, 2021 1:02 PM

To: aboffice@albertabeach.com

Cc: Archie Grover

Subject: CRASC ARB AGREEMENT 2021 - PARTICIPANT - ALBERTA BEACH

Attachments: ARB Agreement 2021 - PARTICIPANT - BASE - FINAL - 210210.pdf; ARB Agreement

2021 - PARTICIPANT - LETTER - FINAL - 210210.pdf

VILLAGE OF ALBERTA BEACH

Kathy:

Please find attached an electronic copy in PDF format of CRASC's Service Agreement to provide Assessment Review
Board Services to your municipality for the year 2021, along with an important explanatory letter.

Please open and follow the instructions in the letter.

Thank you for your attention to this matter and we look forward to serving your ARB needs in 2021.

Regards,

Richard Barham

Richard Barham

Finance Officer

Capital Region Assessment Services Commission (CRASC)
11810 Kingsway

Edmonton, AB T5G 0X5

Tel: 780 482 1451



CAPITAL REGION ASSESSMENT SERVICES COMMISSION
11810 Kingsway, Edmonton, Alberta, TSG 0X5
TEL: 780 482 1451 EMALIL: richard.barham@crasc.ca

10 February 2021

Dear CRASC ARB PARTICIPANT:

Please find attached an electronic copy in PDF format of CRASC's Service Agreement to
provide Assessment Review Board Services to your municipality for the year 2021.

Would you please follow the instructions below:
1. Print out ONE copy of the Agreement.

2. Complete the following sections of the Agreement:
- Page 1, Print the Name of your municipality on the line immediately above (the

"Participant").
- Page 8, Complete all information lines under PARTICIPANT’S SERVICE

ADDRESS.

3. Make a copy of the above, semi-completed Agreement.

4. For BOTH Agreements - Page 6, Complete all sections under the heading THE
PARTICIPANT. This will result in both copies bearing ORIGINAL signatures.

5. Return BOTH Agreements by mail to Richard Barham, Finance Officer, at the
mailing address above.

On receipt of your signed Agreements, the Commission will sign both Agreements and return
one to you for your records and retain the other on our files for our records.

Please direct any questions to me at richard.barham(« crasc.ca.

Thank you for your attention to this matter and we look forward to serving your ARB needs.

Richard Barham
Finance Officer
CRASC
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MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT

made between

CAPITAL REGION ASSESSMENT SERVICES COMMISSION

(the “Commission”)

and

(the “Participant™)

WHEREAS the Commission will provide specific administrative and financial services
relating to Assessment Review Boards to the Participant;

AND WHEREAS the Commission and the Participant have reached agreement with
respect to the terms and conditions under which the Commission will provide such
administrative and financial services to the Participant;

NOW THEREFORE the Commission and the Participant agree as follows:

1. DEFINITIONS

a. “Board” means the Board of Directors of the Capital Region Assessment
Services Commission.

b. “Commission” means the Capital Region Assessment Services
Commission.

c. “Fiscal Year” means 1* of January to 31* of December.

d. “Participant” and “Municipality” mean a municipal authority NOT listed

in the Appendix to Alberta Regulation 77/96, as amended from time to
time; and which has engaged the services of the Commission to provide
specific administrative and financial services relating to Assessment
Review Boards.
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“Panellist” means an individual who is accredited by the Alberta Municipal
Government Board to hear Assessment Complaints.

“Assessment Review Board” and “ARB” mean either the Local
Assessment Review Board (“LARB”) or the Composite Assessment
Review Board (“CARB”).

“Assessment Clerk” means an individual who is accredited by the Alberta
Municipal Government Board to perform assessment clerk services.

“Term” means the term of this agreement as set forth in Section 2.

TERM

The term of this agreement is as specified in Schedule “A” hereto. The Term may
be extended by an agreement in writing between the parties hereto before the end
of the Term, failing which the agreement shall terminate at the end of the Term
without notice by either party to the other and without additional compensation
from the Participant to the Commission.

OBLIGATIONS of the COMMISSION

The Commission will provide a full ARB administration service from receipt of
Complaint forms through to distribution of the hearing decisions, including, but

not limited to:

receiving Complaint forms from the Participant, acknowledging their
receipt, setting up hearings, preparing and distributing Notices of Hearings,
attending each hearing and distributing the decision.

maintaining a Panellist pool sufficient to respond to the Participant’s
requirements for Assessment Review Board hearings.

annually providing the Participant with:

i a list of Commission approved Panellists to be approved by the
Participant as the designated pool of Panellists from which the
Commission can draw from to fill its hearing needs;

ii. the name of the chair of the LARB and CARB;

iii.  the name of the Assessment Clerk of the LARB and CARB.
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d. apprising the Participant of such information relevant and necessary for the
performance of its legislated duties and responsibilities with respect to
Assessment Review Boards.

e. providing an Assessment Clerk at Assessment Review Board hearings,
unless the Participant informs the Commission of its wish to provide its
own Assessment Clerk.

f. assisting the Panellists to prepare a written decision from each hearing and
distributing the decision to the appropriate parties. NOTE - The decisions,
reasons therefore and the writing of the decision are the responsibility of
the hearing panellists. The clerk will provide only administrative and
clerical assistance to this function.

g. preparing, and distributing to the Participant, appropriate administrative and
operating policies and procedures relating to Assessment Review Boards.

h. annually meeting with the Panellists to review activities and ensure that the
Panellists are current with respect to Assessment Review Board hearing
information.

Panellist Nominations:

While it is the policy of the Commission to, wherever possible, draw its pool of
panellists only from its members; from time to time the Commission may contact
Participants seeking nominations of suitable individuals who may be appointed as
potential Panellists so that an acceptable pool of accredited Panellists can be
maintained. The determination of the Panellist pool rests solely with the

Commission.

Should the Commission decide to accept the Participant’s nominee, the
Commission will contact the Participant's nominee to outline the requirements for
being considered as a Panellist and inform the nominee of pending training and
accreditation requirements and opportunities. Upon successful accreditation, the
nominee will be entered on the Commission's Panellist pool registry as maintained
by the Commission.

OBLIGATIONS of the PARTICIPANT

The Participant will cooperate with the Commission to ensure the smooth running
of the Commission’s ARB practices and procedures, including, but not limited to:
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a. at the commencement of each year of this agreement (and no later than the
15" of February of each year), the Participant will provide to the
Commission its total parcel count as at the 1* of January of each year.
NOTE - This parcel count will be used to calculate the total per parcel fees
due in accordance with Schedule “A” to this agreement.

b. annually appointing the list of Commission Panellists, the name of the chair
of the LARB and CARB and the name of the Assessment Clerk, provided to
the Participant by the Commission each year. NOTE - The Commission
draws from only its own designated pool of Panellists to sit on Commission

administered hearings.

c. providing to the Commission immediate notification by email when a
completed Assessment Review Board Complaint has been filed with the
Participant.

d. for each complaint, promptly scanning and emailing the following to the

Commission: (IMPORTANT - Where the following documentation contains
colour, the document should be scanned in colour.)

- Assessment Review Board Complaint form

- Assessment Complaints Agent Authorization form - if appropriate

- Proof of payment of applicable complaint fee

- All other documentation provided by the complainant accompanying

the ARB Complaint form

- Copy of the assessment notice or combined assessment/tax notice
that is the subject of the complaint

- Confirmation of the date that the complaint was received by the
Participant and that the complaint was received within the deadline
for submission of complaints.

e. when requested by the Commission, providing a suitable meeting room for
the Assessment Review Board hearing without charge to the Commission.

FEES and EXPENSES

Each year the Board will review the budget for Assessment Review Board services
and will establish such fees as it deems appropriate. Annually, the Participant will
be informed as to what the forthcoming year's fees will be. Effective at the
commencement of this Agreement, these approved fees and expenses are as shown
in Schedule “A” and they will remain in effect for the remaining years of this
agreement unless changed by the Board.
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The Commission will invoice each Participant for the applicable fees and expenses
listed in Schedule “A” and the Participant will pay those invoices in a timely
manner.

PARTICIPANT INFORMATION

All Participant information relating to the Assessment Review Board complaints is
deemed the property of the Participant.

Other than for the proper functioning of the Assessment Review Board process,
the Commission will not disclose or make known to any person the Participant
information or any matter or thing which comes to the knowledge of or is
disclosed to the Commission by reason of this Agreement and shall retain all such
knowledge as confidential, unless the Commission is required by law, or is
expressly authorized by the Participant in writing, to disclose or make known the

knowledge.

Where Participant information, whether paper or electronic, is in the temporary
possession or control of the Commission, the Commission will ensure the security
and safety of all data and allow only authorized access to the Participant
information.

TERMINATION

A Participant shall be entitled to terminate this agreement upon six (6) months
written notice together with payment of the annual fees for the balance of the

Term.

The Commission reserves the right to terminate this agreement upon twelve (12)
months written notice to the Participant.

SURVIVAL

The provisions of this agreement, which by their context are meant to survive the
expiry or earlier termination of this agreement, shall so survive for the benefit of
the party relying upon the same.
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10.

11.

12.

NOTICE

Whether or not so stipulated herein, all notices, communication, requests and
statements required or permitted hereunder shall be in writing.

ASSIGNMENT

This agreement or any rights arising out of this agreement shall not be assigned by
either party hereto without the other party's prior written consent, which consent
shall not be arbitrarily withheld.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This agreement represents the entire agreement between the parties with respect to
the subject matter hereof.

AMENDMENTS

This agreement can be modified, amended or assigned only by a written instrument
duly executed by the parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have executed this agreement by the hands
of their respective, properly authorized officers, on their behalf.

THE COMMISSION: CAPITAL REGION ASSESSMENT SERVICES
COMMISSION
Per: .2021
Authorized Signature Name Date
THE PARTICIPANT:
Name of Participant
Per: .2021
Authorized Signature Name Date
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SCHEDULE “A”

TERM of AGREEMENT

The Term of this agreement is for the period from 1 January 2021 to 31 December 2021.

FEES and EXPENSES

The compensation payable by the Participant to the Commission for its performance of
this agreement is as follows:

1.

Annual Fees per Participant - Per Fiscal Year

a. Core fee of $800, plus;

b. Per parcel fee of $0.30, based on the number of Participant’s parcels on file
with the Commission as at 1 January of each year of the agreement.

Hearing Fees - Per Hearing

Assessment Review Board Hearing Fees are chargeable to the Participant for each
hearing and depend on the services provided to the Participant for each hearing.
Not all fees may be chargeable for every hearing.

a. Hearing Fees: $400 for each LARB.
$400 for each CARB.

b. Panellist Fees: $200 per Panellist for each hearing day or part day and
associated travel that do not exceed four (4) hours.

$300 per Panellist for each hearing day or part day and
associated travel that exceed four (4) hours.

c. Assessment Clerk: $650 for each hearing day or part day where the
Commission provides an Assessment Clerk.
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3. Hearing Expenses

Travel and subsistence expenses are chargeable to the Participant for each hearing.
These are based on the rates established from time to time by the Government of
Alberta for its Boards, Agencies and Commissions.

COMMISSION’S SERVICE ADDRESS

The Commission's address for service of notices is:
Capital Region Assessment Services Commission
11810 Kingsway

Edmonton, Alberta T5G 0X5

Telephone: 780-451-4191
Email: info@crasc.ca

PARTICIPANT’S SERVICE ADDRESS

The Participant’s address for service of notices is:

Name of municipality__ A\ |becte Boeach

Contact name 14\_5.-4-.'1.\_% SwWuwsarcdhg . cEmo

>

Address 1 Box 278

Address 2

City Aot Dasch  AS
Postal Code To&e ©AD

Telephone: o~ Y- 18|
Email: abollco@a lerteboachk. conn
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COMMUNITY PEACE OFFICER SERVICES AGREEMENT
ENTERED INTO THIS ___ DAY OF , A.D. 2021.

BETWEEN

ALBERTA BEACH
A Municipal Corporation in the Province of Alberta
(hereinafter referred to as “Alberta Beach”)
OF THE FIRST PART

-and-

THE SUMMER VILLAGE OF SUNSET POINT
A Municipal Corporation in the Province of Alberta
(hereinafter referred to as “Sunset Paoint”)
OF THE SECOND PART

WHEREAS, Alberta Beach has entered into an employment agreement with a Community Peace
Officer(s) to supply Community Peace Officer Services, Bylaw Enforcement and Animal Control to Alberta

Beach;

AND WHEREAS, Sunset Point desires to enter into an agreement with Alberta Beach to obtain the
Community Peace Officer, Bylaw Enforcement and Animal Control services of the Community Peace
Officer(s) within the boundaries of Sunset Point;

AND WHEREAS, the Community Peace Officer(s) has been appointed by the Alberta Solicitor General as
having jurisdiction to enforce within the boundaries of Alberta Beach and Sunset Point the Traffic Safety
Act, the Animal Protection Act, the Dangerous Dogs Act, the Environmental Protection and Enhancement
Act Part 9 Division 2, the Gaming, Liquor and Cannabis Act Sections 83/84/87/89/107/108 section 115
subject to section 53 of the Police Act (Gaming, Liquor and Cannabis Regulation AR 143/96 section 87.1),
the Innkeepers Act, the Petty Trespass Act, the Provincial Offences Procedure Act, the Tobacco and
Smoking Reduction Act and the Trespass to Premises Act;

AND WHEREAS, the Peace Officer Act, Statutes of Alberta, 2006, Chapter P-3.5, and amendments
thereto, requires that an agreement be entered into between Alberta Beach and Sunset Point with
respect to the provisions of Community Peace Officer Services through the employment of a Community

Peace Officer(s);

NOW THEREFORE THIS AGREEMENT WITHNESSETH, that in consideration of the terms, conditions,
covenants and provisos contained herein to be observed and performed, the parties hereto agree as

follows:

1. The term of this Agreement shall commence on January 1, 2021 and terminate on December 31,
2021.
2. Alberta Beach agrees to supply Community Peace Officer, Bylaw Enforcement and Animal

Control services through the Community Peace Officer(s) employed by Alberta Beach to Sunset
Point. The Community Peace Officer, Bylaw Enforcement and Animal Control services provided

to Sunset Point shall include the following:
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a) Enforcement of the Animal Control By-law #235, the Noise Control Bylaw #287, the Off
Highway Vehicle Bylaw #273, the Parking Bylaw #259, the Traffic Bylaw #245, the
Fireworks Bylaw #302 and the Untidy and Unsightly Premises Bylaw #140 of the Summer
Village of Sunset Point within the boundaries of Sunset Point;

b) Enforcement of the Traffic Safety Act, the Animal Protection Act, the Dangerous Dogs
Act, the Environmental Protection and Enhancement Act Part 9 Division 2, The Gaming,
Liquor and Cannabis Act Sections 83/84/87/89/107/108 section 115 subject to section
53 of the Police Act (Gaming, Liquor and Cannabis Regulation AR 143/96 section 87.1),
the Innkeepers Act, the Petty Trespass Act, the Provincial Offences Procedures Act, the
Tobacco and Smoking Reduction Act and the Trespass to Premises Act within the
boundaries of Sunset Point.

Sunset Point agrees to pay Alberta Beach the sums for the Community Peace Officer, Bylaw
Enforcement and Animal Contro! services supplied pursuant to this agreement as stated in

Schedule “A”.

Alberta Beach acknowledges that Sunset Point is to receive all fines relating to the enforcement
of Provincial Statutes received by Sunset Point as generated from the Community Peace Officer
services supplied by the Community Peace Officer(s) pursuant to this agreement. Sunset Point
agrees to cover all court or legal costs incurred from enforcing provincial statutes and local bylaw
violations in Sunset Point.

Sunset Point agrees to insure Alberta Beach’s Community Peace Officer(s} under its general
liability insurance policy to cover the performance of the Community Peace Officer, Bylaw
Enforcement and Animal Control services by the Community Peace Officer(s) for Sunset Point
pursuant to this Agreement. This insurance coverage shall be maintained by Sunset Point in full
force and effect throughout the term of this agreement.

Sunset Point agrees to be liable for the actions of the Community Peace Officer(s) while the
Community Peace Officer is on duty or otherwise supplying Community Peace Officer, Bylaw
Enforcement and Animal Control services to Sunset Point pursuant to this agreement.

Sunset Point agrees to supply the Community Peace Officer(s) with a copy of the local bylaws as
mentioned in item 2.a) above. Sunset Point also agrees it is the responsibility of Sunset Point to
advise and forward to the Community Peace Officer(s) a copy of any revised or amended bylaw.

Sunset Point shall receive from the Community Peace Officer(s) reports on all Community Peace
Officer Services supplied by the Community Peace Officer(s) to Sunset Point upon their request.

Sunset Point acknowledges that any written complaints received by it with respect to the
provision of Community Peace Officer, Bylaw Enforcement and Animal Control services by the
Community Peace Officer(s) pursuant to this agreement shall be immediately forwarded to the
C.A.O. of Alberta Beach. Any disciplinary action taken against the Community Peace Officer(s) as
a result of these complaints shall be the responsibility of Alberta Beach.
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10. If the appointment of the Community Peace Officer(s) from the Alberta Solicitor General for the
jurisdiction of Sunset Point is terminated, then this agreement shall similarly immediately be
terminated. Notwithstanding the foregoing, either party may terminate this agreement by
providing three months notice in writing to the other. This agreement can be amended by
mutual agreement with two months written notice.

11. This agreement will be renewed annually. - Alberta Beach agrees to provide Sunset Point with
CPO Services as per the terms of the current agreement on a month to month basis for the i
quarter of the following year while the renewal agreement is being finalized.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this agreement as of the day and year first
above written.

ALBERTA BEACH

Per:
Mayor

Per:
Chief Administrative Officer

SUMMER VILLAGE OF SUNSET POINT

Per:
Mayor

Per:
Chief Administrative Officer
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SCHEDULE “A”
Alberta Beach will provide “Community Peace Officer”, “Bylaw Enforcement” and “Animal Control”
services to the Summer Village of Sunset Point on a cost sharing basis of 80/20 split. - The cost sharing
will be based on the patrol department 2021 estimated budget of $118,500.00 less contracted revenue.

(the contracted revenue for 2021 is estimated at $9,360.00)

The following sums are due and payable by the Summer Village of Sunset Point to Alberta Beach for
“Community Peace Officer”, “Bylaw Enforcement” and “Animal Control” services on the dates specified:

2021
Fee for service $21,828.00

Due Quarterly upon receipt of invoice
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COMMUNITY PEACE OFFICER SERVICES AGREEMENT
ENTERED INTO THIS ___ DAY OF ; A.D. 2021.

BETWEEN

ALBERTA BEACH
A Municipal Corporation in the Province of Alberta
(hereinafter referred to as “Alberta Beach”)
OF THE FIRST PART

-and-

THE SUMMER VILLAGE OF VAL QUENTIN
A Municipal Corporation in the Province of Alberta
(hereinafter referred to as “Val Quentin”)
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

AND WHEREAS, Val Quentin desires to enter into an agreement with Alberta Beach to obtain the
Community Peace Officer, Bylaw Enforcement and Animal Control services of the Community Peace
Officer(s) within the boundaries of Val Quentin;

AND WHEREAS, the Community Peace Officer(s) has been appointed by the Alberta Solicitor General as
having jurisdiction to enforce within the boundaries of Alberta Beach and Val Quentin the Traffic Safety
Act, the Animal Protection Act, the Dangerous Dogs Act, the Environmental Protection and Enhancement
Act Part 9 Division 2, the Gaming, Liquor and Cannabis Act Sections 83/84/87/89/107/108 section 115
subject to section 53 of the Police Act (Gaming, Liquor and Cannabis Regulation AR 143/96 section 87.1)
the Innkeepers Act, the Petty Trespass Act, the Provincial Offences Procedure Act, the Tobacco and
Smoking Reduction Act and the Trespass to Premises Act;

AND WHEREAS, the Peace Officer Act, Statutes of Alberta, 2006, Chapter P-3.5, and amendments
thereto, requires that an agreement be entered into between Alberta Beach and Val Quentin with
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
2021 unless automatically renewed as per clause 11.

2. Alberta Beach agrees to supply Community Peace Officer, Bylaw Enforcement and Animal
Control services through the Community Peace Officer(s) employed by Alberta Beach to Val
Quentin. The Community Peace Officer, Bylaw Enforcement and Animal Control services
provided to Val Quentin shall include the following:
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a) Enforcement of the Animal Control By-law, the Noise Bylaw, the Off Highway Bylaw and
the Fireworks Bylaw of the Summer Village of Val Quentin within the boundaries of Val
Quentin;
b) Enforcement of the Traffic Safety Act, the Animal Protection Act, the Dangerous Dogs

Act, the Environmental Protection and Enhancement Act Part 9 Division 2, the Gaming,
Liquor and Cannabis Act Sections 83/84/87/89/107/108 section 115 subject to section
53 of the Police Act, Act (Gaming, Liquor and Cannabis Regulation AR 143/96 section
87.1) the Innkeepers Act, the Petty Trespass Act, the Provincial Offences Procedure Act,
the Tobacco and Smoking Reduction Act and the Trespass to Premises Act within the
boundaries of Val Quentin.

Val Quentin agrees to pay Alberta Beach the sums for the Community Peace Officer, Bylaw
Enforcement and Animal Control services supplied pursuant to this agreement as stated in
Schedule “A”.

Alberta Beach acknowledges that Val Quentin is to receive all fines relating to the enforcement
of Provincial Statutes received by Val Quentin as generated from the Community Peace Officer
services supplied by the Community Peace Officer(s) pursuant to this agreement. Val Quentin
agrees to cover all court or legal costs incurred from enforcing provincial statutes and local bylaw
violations in Val Quentin.

Val Quentin agrees to insure Alberta Beach’s Community Peace Officer(s) under its general
liability insurance policy to cover the performance of the Community Peace Officer, Bylaw
Enforcement and Animal Control services by the Community Peace Officer(s) for Val Quentin
pursuant to this Agreement. This insurance coverage shall be maintained by Val Quentin in full
force and effect throughout the term of this agreement.

Val Quentin agrees to be liable for the actions of the Community Peace Officer(s) while the
Community Peace Officer is on duty or otherwise supplying Community Peace Officer, Bylaw
Enforcement and Animal Control services to Val Quentin pursuant to this agreement.

Val Quentin agrees to supply the Community Peace Officer(s) with a copy of the local bylaws as
mentioned in item 2.a) above. Val Quentin also agrees it is the responsibility of Val Quentin to
advise and forward to the Community Peace Officer(s) a copy of any revised or amended bylaw.

Val Quentin shall receive from the Community Peace Officer(s) reports on all Community Peace
Officer Services supplied by the Community Peace Officer(s) to Val Quentin upon their request.

Val Quentin acknowledges that any written complaints received by it with respect to the
provision of Community Peace Officer, Bylaw Enforcement and Animal Control services by the
Community Peace Officer(s) pursuant to this agreement shall be immediately forwarded to the
CAO of Alberta Beach. Any disciplinary action taken against the Community Peace Officer{s) as a
result of these complaints shall be the responsibility of Alberta Beach.
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10. If the appointment of the Community Peace Officer(s) from the Alberta Solicitor General for the
jurisdiction of Val Quentin is terminated, then this agreement shall similarly immediately be
terminated. Notwithstanding the foregoing, either party may terminate this agreement by
providing three months notice in writing to the other. This agreement can be amended by
mutual agreement with two months written notice.

11. This agreement will automatically renew at the end of each term for a further term of one year
unless either party gives the other written notice of termination of at least 90 days prior to the
end of the current term.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this agreement as of the day and year first
above written.

ALBERTA BEACH

Per:
Mayor

Per:
Chief Administrative Officer

SUMMER VILLAGE OF VAL QUENTIN

Per:
Mavyor

Per:
Chief Administrative Officer
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SCHEDULE “A”
Alberta Beach will provide two (2.0) hours per week “Community Peace Officer’, “Bylaw Enforcement”
and “Animal Control” services to the Summer Village of Val Quentin.

The following sums are due and payable by the Summer Village of Val Quentin to Alberta Beach for
“Community Peace Officer”, “Bylaw Enforcement” and “Animal Control” services on the dates specified:

2021
Fee for service $110.00 per hour
Due Quarterly - upon receipt of invoice

Additional hours at a rate of $110.00 per hour.



